SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
443 24TH STREET
SAN LEON, TEXAS 77539

Repular Meeting

Nouce is hereby given of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the San Leon Municipal Utility
District at 6:30 p.m., Wednesday, October 16, 2019 at the San Leon Volunteer Fire Department 337 12 Street,
San Leon, Texas for the purpose of Discuss/Consideration and Act/Approval upon the following matters:

* Call Meeting to CGrder;

# Comments from District Residents;

* Discuss and Consider Steve Berges with Surnmer Breeze RV Park for proposed extra spacas for cabins;

* Discuss and Consider Approval regarding Developments for Dale Brown,

* Review bids and award sale of Senes 2019 Bonds, Approve and adopt Bond Order for Senes 2019
Bonds; Approve and execute Federal Tax Certificate and authorize attorneys and Attorney General
to date same, Approve and execute Signature Identification and No-Litigation Cemificate and
authorize Attarney General and attorneys to daie same, Adopt General Certificate and related
certificates in regard to bond 1ssue; Approve and execute Band Regisirar, Paying Apent and Transfer
Agency Agreement; Authorize aitorneys 10 finalize the wranseript of proceedings for the Series 2019
Bonds and obtain approval of the Attomey General and registration by Comptroller of Series 2019
Bonds, Approve and authorize the use of CUSIP numbers; Authorize attomeys or paying ageat {or
the District to receive the Bonds from the Comptroller of Public Accounts; Authorize District
representative to sign and special tax counsel and financial advisor to complete, and file Form 8038-
G; Approve agreement with DTC regarding book entry bonds;, Approve agreement with special 1ax
counsel related to sale of Senes 2019 Bonds and confirm receipt and acknowledgment of form 1295
from Paying Agent, purchaser and special tax counsel (unless exempt) and Execute all documents
and take all actions necessary for the 1ssvance of the Senies 2019 Bonds;

* Comsider and Approve Health Insurance for the Diswict Employees;,

* Approve the Minutes of the Regular Mceting on September 18, 2019,

* Consider and Approve the Fngineer’s Report,

* Discuss and Approve of Pay Est, No. 4, from C. F. McDonald Electric Inc ;

* Consider and Approve the Field Superintendent’s Report;

* District Manager’s Repart;

* Cansider and Approve the Office Manager’s Reports and Budge: Comparison;

* Consider and Approve Third Quarter Investment Report Ending September 30, 2019,

* Discuss and Follow up on Qutstanding Issues,

* Dhrector's Report;

*

Recess into Executive Session purswant 1o Section 551.071/551.072 and 551.07 of the Texas
Government Code regarding,
Consultation with District's Attomey
- Personne! Matters,
Return to Regular Session and Act on Matters Discussed in Executive Session;
Adjourn Meetifig;

T hereby certify that this Instrument was FILED on the date and time stamped hereon
and RECORDED in the OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS of Galveston County, Texas.

Dwight D. Sullivan, County Clerk
Galveston County, Texas

DO NOT DESTROY - Warning, this documnent is part of the Official Public Record,



San Leon MUD
e ———————— e —

from: Robert Kelly <robertk@rstis.com>
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2019 1:16 PM
To: Andrew Miller

Ce: San Leon MUD; Kan Keller

Subject: Re: Summer Breeze RV Park Update

Andrew please add Steve Berges to the agenda for the meeting on the 16th.
Thank you,

Robert M. Kelly
713 253 3031

Sent from my Yeriyon Samsung Galasy smarnpions

-=-—w=- Original message ~~--—-

From: Andrew Miller <amiller@stmud.org>

Date: 10/3/19 4.07 PM (GMT-06.00)

To: robertk@rstis.com

Cc: San Leon MUD <slmudl@simud.org>, Ken Keller <kellerd2@simud.org>
Subject: Summer Breeze RV Park Update

Good afterncon Robert!

Thanks for talking through the situation at Summer Bresze with me! While the county's permitting department
has reviewed and approved the as-builts for the park (including the additional spaces and use of cabins), the
MUD board had inmtially authorized only 97 spaces exclusively for RVs, so the changes need to be presented to
the board for review and approval. Please have a representative for the project available to answer any
questions the board may have regarding these changes; our next meeting will be October 16th, 6:30 PM at the
fire station in San Leon (337 12th St, San Leon, TX 77539). Please supply ahead of the meeting any as-builts
as well as the permits for the proposed cabins, if they've been issued.

Andrew Miiler
District Manager
San Leon MUD
(281) 339-13586



27 A8, 3 o
ShSIw @ DR

ney b~
o P OF PR 13 0P ¢ BCRMe11 00 By~ 1100 e
= b = e e T M —— —————— — S
s D2 )
ol - JB._: _ waeno w L ' m.m_
o
e - Inw
¢ CALC ty | B
S e 39 5 P 4 W?
¥ = oo Bl wex
1].....! L o . H N m .
5 s 2 NP | WoZ
. 2l wao
B‘ ng [ Lad
L 3% s '] XX
.- -_.... y — mm H B M
., + D - X wn
34 mi - m.u. ' W
.- ® - = _ =
| il
\ | w , r]lﬁln/ﬂn P W— |m. |UA||. H _ %
& e r.l.* / | i
o oy e 104w _ _ m“m
il 4B &) !
5z p / / / 1y * s
e i =R
: | F | |22 o
1=
u 9 \ \ \ = g ™ i
: ...:.! LT TAT) £ : i ’ ’ = / ‘ S “ u “
 oh N “ | “R b 2 o~
» | 0 \ 3 | ’ = [+ u 'S
... .v tiyt # B U H 1 2
. b —g (22
B.FPE St Cacs / / | |[Zog¢
. | © L7 " w m
i _ / 2 2
DTN 1T | ; _ W -
“......i T 3 I M _
Wn&
/\\\N dwou.:_ = ol.m.ucm:u mm
= T
2 nw
—’ ~- - v
m....l ! 2 g Res EDl wame eacess o€ temon o
= “ vl ame  smud] SRELEEHES Cabins o SHEET NO
o ’ ; persl P “ 5T HOTE No CHANGE I . ool [y Tl
s <= ! d oo S| ORARMOEWTO TROOT marked in reg
TR i il i Qe ur RS RN
. = = | gase ' . DETENTION PLAN
O, | ST — T NOTH ALL DIETUMBED AREAE SUMMER BREEJE USA KEWAR (O SUMMER BREEZE RY RESORT
e T :_ R REaT] AR W e O oyt L 08 NO.| XXXX
VIATER SUSFACE IS AT 1150 - .




NON-TRANSFERADLE PERMIT NO.

DATE:
COUNTY OF GALVESTON BUILDING PERMIT
A-LONE
ISSUED 70, Sug_f.,,a L.‘b i ,_LL_ W- ‘.-.'- _:—'L._._...._J_L__élﬂ._ffj .
N .26 50 _fa1) ST ik Lind. iX. 77 o

NO HAMTABLE AREA ALLOWED BELOW THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (U.6.L) OF ;
BE AT OR ABOVE THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION,

WLS.L TOP OF FIMISHED FLOOR TO

AREAS ENCLOSED BELOW THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST HAVE FLOOD VENTS THAT MEET OR LXCLED GALVESTON
COUNTY BUILDING REGULATIONS AMD MUST BE APPROVED 0Y THL GALVESTON COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT ALL
STRUCTURES BELDW THE BASE FLOOD FLFVATION MUST BC MON HABITARLE AND MAY ONLY BE USED FOR BUILDING

ACCESS, PARKING, AND LIMITED STORAGE RO MECHAMCAL, ELECTRICAL ON PLUMBING 15 ALLOWED BELOW THE BASE
FLOOD ELEVATION EXCLPT THOSE SPECIFICALLY APPROVED OM THE PERMIT.

This permit is hereby gronied on the egpeess condition and wilh the agreement irom te applicant or his 2gent that
erection ol said building or altarations shall conform m all respecis (e the Building Regulations of the County of Galvestan,
Texas, regulating the constroction oi bulldings, and may be revoked ai any time upon the viglation uf any of the pravisions
at saul regulation.

TS PERNGIT EAPIRES 180 DAYS DROW THE DATE OF iS5UAMCE AND 1S VALID ONLY FOR CONSTRUTTION ACCORDING TO
THE PLAMS SUBMITTED. 18 COMSTRUCTION HAS STARTED WITHIMN 180 DAYS OF THE DATE OF ISSUANCE IT WILL EXPIRE
TWO {2) YEARS AFTER THE DATE OF ISSUANCE. THE WOGRK PERMITTED MUST BE INSPECTED AND APPROVED BY THE
BUILDING OFFICIAL PRIOR TO EXPIRATION OF THE PERNMIT.

ANY DEVIATION FROM PLAMS, INCLUDING:
1. Adteratiuns of venis; 2. Converling garage and storage areas o habitable living argas.
15 NOT AUTHORIZED BY THIS PERMIT AMD (5 I VIDLATION OF COUNTY BUILDING REGULATIONS.

ANY ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS {INCLUDING ENCLOSURES OF MON-HABITABLE STORAGE AREAS BELOW THE BASE FLOOD
FLEVATION) DONE AFTER A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION IS 1S5UED WITHOUTT OBTAINING A NEW BUILDING PERMIT MAY
RESULT 1M DENIAL OR CANCELLATION OF FLOOD INSURANCE, 45 WELL AS FINES OR IMPRISONMENT FOR CONTEMPT OF
COMMISSIONERS COLIRT.
1 I OTHER THAKN BREAXAWAY WALLS ARE USED, A NEGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER SUALL CERTIFY (BEFORE THE FINAL
INGPECTION 15 MADE] THAT THE WALLS COMPLY WITH SECTION | (1)
2 THIS PERMIT BECGRES INVALID I FILL IMATERIAL 15 ADDED TO RAISE LOT LEVEL BEFUKLE UK AFTER STRUCTURE 15 BUILT.
3 AMY VIOLATION DF THIS PERIMIT OR IULES MAY RESULT IN THE FILIMG OF A LETTER ON MOM COMPUARCE IN THE REAL
PROPERTY RECORDS UMDER THE AUTHORITY GRAMTED 1M SECTION 240.9C) OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE AND
THE HREGULATION GF GALVESTOM COUNTY TEXAS FOR FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT

wo s THE CONSTRUCTION APPROVER IN THIS PERMIT MUST COMPLY WITH THE GALVESTON COUNTY DUNE
PROTECTION & BEACH ACCESS PLAN AS WELL AS ANY TEXAS GENERAL LAND OFFICE COMMENTS ATTACHED TO THIS
PERNT. =7
ADDITIONAL GLO COMMENTS ATTACHED [ ] YES [ NO

FERMUST SIGN AND RETURN®*#
1 HAVE READ ANMD UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE REGULATIONS AND GLO COMMENTS (IF ATTACHED) AND WILL compLy

WITH THE REGULAJIONS ALMD GLO COMMENTS (IF ATTA oy . : -
OWMER SIGNATURE: 5 ) P
TYPLOF BUILDIMG. . GALVESTON co‘uvm BUILDING DEPARTMENT

PERIMIT FEE . B

FIRI DATA: ZOHL PAMEL: _ LBATE. i3.5.8 uy: -




N

v
pei
[T
é‘\d‘. b ‘:
v

Ve

BT

Poa L
S
I far
[TIN PRSP



I

LT 2o/



W] TRARHFADNLE

TOHLREY D G \j("-n WA BN ERMG PE Rl

T
i Bepa T

" FLAT RICIES A

R

i‘wf N

"i' f_}i: i',ii-",l_"D {5;.\}_\{"—

' LAl At
A.waml(,‘z‘r!,zrst;{:"_}'m,s'f Al BanE PO [3 FL \f
AT EAE AR LI ST

DM ]

"’ﬂ“g \ ;.f\b! ¥ \‘L‘-'t AT Ty

Ty

[T

ool A vl Ol BOTECAM 0 ot e gralican, oF ben 2peat vvn
e st caninTay iy il s rum P m;ilc-mp i

sdaiieiin of the Coaniy 0 Galuesion,

staldrog T o padss i feend

[¥5 ',—‘mi 3 '"11](Ji'fif'--h

[REINE RESHRTE e;;i; (HH SUp

HANCERIREFEY

SR N RS U TS TR
TLEODETT IR B

FORATIOMT O8]
R DO ALY
U niag o
ORISR RS T
H [La RS VI BEV.T S
HEaPETHL

'> [EEI LRSS R U] I

i WY RS ll'_)i'-! lal
PR

fowfur PO
FFERAEY Dy

AT

e G TUTRD um:.;zr;’_;:.lel.ux\L LSt snd BB TIEY (RRPORL T E AL
COMAL W AT
TUR L Ty GIED

LT RELLHE PR

LY LTV TR s e AL SaicT R 1
Lok L||.jL. £ N
NI IU 8

SUHLY.
ol ZORATLASCE B TR s
aAn LD AL SUOMESFIAL

VST TR

o A
SR

CHAMMEE Bie

SRRRIT FLL e
Felnd P 2o b i




' N .
Lreit AR i, "{;—

TR U B

-
s ', - Rl AV I
ot P e D AT e Do
g
: {
0 T . el .,;’; .
' [SETITYEN 9 3 e e
B R Lot . ot N
D por ST Lot TR .
! G s - ol
i Gl S e oL iy
' - - (I AP
IRETR RIS EN g N
! et " o LN
e P i TR t 3
N li'. -
ot e i - o i L ..
P IR T Y FRITYY {0 S e A sk ¢
et . i \ o . - .
- H - - . S ;l

T L o Y AN - SN ¥

R R TR TS T B TR R TTTIN

£ LR '}v‘/
A, f’
it
' R [ R - L R L T O i e
)
i A o ' v
Mo . ' ke o
e e f TTTEEE v : o
It




lll‘l!%-.}t\r!.\»l!l —

. 1%
—~ A A

s
oy TOnE







San Leon MUD
M

From: DaleABrown <daleabrown®aol.com>

Sent: Monday, September 73, 2019 4:08 FM

To: San Leon MUD; Andrew Miller; daleabrown@aal.com; lekail206@gmail.com;
daniel@capitalmglic.com; tchasepvu@gmail.cam; cindypalmerl875@gmail.com

Subject: Avenue D development fron 23rd to 20th streets San Leon

Attachments: 2019-09-23 SLMUD letter ta the board SLCS Letterhead.doc; SITE Map Survey job #

16-0085 revised 4 Blacks AVE D.pdf 2012-07-10 SLMUD Quote for Avenue O
Water Line Extension.jpg; 2019-07-11 Quote for Avenue D Water Line Extension
Andrew Miller.pdf

Dear Janice & Andrew,

This letter is to inform the San Leon Municipal Utility District, and the Board of Directors, and
request hime on the agenda to present and explain my current real estate project, at the next Boarq
meeting, scheduled for October 16, 2019.

The project will be getting water service along Avenue D, from 23" street; eastward down
Avemie D to 20™ Street; for the beginning of a development of Blocks 18-B, 18-A, 84 & 83.
Our goal 1s to build 75 homes in this 4-block area. My investors and I would like to present our
preliminary building plans.

CenterPoint’s mapping will assign these new addresses. CenterPoint will be bring power down
Avenue D, as well down each of the streets coming south from Avenue D.

Please see the attached diagrams & drawings. The building permits for these 1,500 to 2,000 sq.
fi. single family piling homes are in the process and have been, and will be applied for at the
Galveston County Permits office.

This project will need your approval for water services. If you have any questions, please call
on me.

Sincerely,

eﬁﬂfe % oﬁmﬂm

Dale A. Brown, MBA
Owner & Founding Director




t

5

" 284 00"

M 2000 £ 225.50

185" RS W -ART ORI

r———
¥
o

w N 78'%0° W, 1azc0’

*
'
a
'
1
q -
1 q h
. 5 "
LTI «T e -
Ll N
TETTL e TN
BT~ 40

[

=

1

St 45 Adw-WoT
FomD B3 AY Riow;

AVENUE D
Wy ROw -HOT SrENE
5 7840 Q0'E R4 - 5 73<0'00" £ 28800 _
- f— s B m 5
AEN »
7 w u L )
- L e . . . :
» 4 " w PH _u B .
. L] W ] n
* “_ ” 1 My s o
e o . X -
w 5 » " ® § .
. T, A . . .
- w .
" H o-Wher  w B ®
E ! MRED o f PO,
oh o . g ol L oM "ﬂm? LN Y2
) 3 H kA m oot u B m
" t . S g R X
= w‘. H w ok M “ M b N E 3
‘‘‘‘‘‘ . . - . g [ - ) ?
“ 3 » S T T S
- .- |8 8- : \ - R
¥ 5 M L8 b4 " & *
.w. . gz x S h _ S )
’ [} m“ E .w ﬁw » ‘
" i w, » m m 1” “w [ I . m W
.. . . . . 3
0 w § ,M u 1 n u o ) _ﬂ m
Ty w 20 & R 7
* ] x e . 3
’ K ] ¥ w K
[} 1 .l ) o ) c.,_ ) -
. N . —
’ “ " - . 4- “ . - - -
3 1 M 4 & L]
) i ‘ J "
® o
“ ]
' A i ! L
’ . m 3 M Ll u a B
. R . . . :
: E “ f s !
2 W ] m 3 m “
o I "» M 1 w Et) ‘n
. : 3 h
LTE S * J . . - i
N OTTSNAT W 28400 _m _r.n_ u ,u..“ m
AVEMUE E W I74VAT W JERG0
(M FOw -HOF unEn)
R . AVENUE
T T o b AT MO -KOY




LJuole 10r Avenue L} water Line £xiension ragt 1 uL i

Fram: Andrew Miller <amiller@simud.org>
To: daleabrown@acl.com <daleabrown@acl.com>
Subject: Quote for Avenue D Water Line Extension
Data: Fr, Jul 12, 2019 8:23 am
Antachments: Dale Brown Quote.jpg (155K)

Good mormning!

Per our conversation, see the attached quote for extending the 6" water line down Avenue D from it's
current termination near 23rd on down to 20th Street. At $23 per foot, the 1300 run will cost
$37.500. If vou have any questions. please et me know.

-

Andrew Miller
Distnict Manager
San Leon MUD
{281) 339-1586

1Attached images

https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/PrintMessage 711272019



ﬁ SAN LEON CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
A S4N LEGY PRODUCTIONS COMPANT

September 23, 2019
Dear Janice & Andrew,

This letter is to inform the San Leon Municipal Utility District, and the Board of Directors, and
request time to present and explain my current real estate project, at the next Board meeting,
scheduled for October 16, 2019, :

The project will be getting water service along Avenue D, from 23% street; eastward down
Avenue D to 20" Street; for the beginning of a development of Blocks 18-B, 18-A, 84 & 83. Our
goal is to builld 75 homes in this 4-block area My investors and I would like to present our
preliminary building plans.

CenterPoint’s mapping will assign these new addresses. CenterPoinmt will be bring power down
Avenue D, as well down each of the streets coming south from Avenue D.

Please see the attached diagrams & drawings. The building permits for these 1,500 to 2,060 sq. ft.
single family piling homes are in the process and have been, and will be applied for at the
Galveston County Permits office.

This project will need your approval for water services. If you have any questions, please call on
me.

Sincerely,

«ﬁtﬂ% 4")”% agmﬂfn

Dale A. Brown, MBA

Owner & Founding Director
San Leon Construction Services
Properiy Owner

SLCS CorRP OFFICE: 1004 8™ STREET. SAN LEoN, TN 773539 281.731.3815  ConNFMENTIAL & FDUCtarY PAGE I CF 1



wagpraads aop uepd 2o,

SYXAL 40 a'TA1HS 3014 SSOH) 4016

SUTIRFIS IR'RBE61S ro ) e ||
£l saafophu g o,
SETES'IS FLS00IS § e - 99
sIens OILEEIS 0 (uan)ppy) + 44
LSS OULECIS 9 amods + 49
BL'OISS 858995 4 L EE
sapny =y munes) E‘.-L.
Jwan | anak | JauraEn ) 3ry
parpuigjun pajuijjun vejy awpayr|
B00'rS parpujjun 0SE°LS XU\ 13304 J0 NGy
%001 %ll$ %0L waglawy ) JgiQ) oy
SOSTS/0S 1 S/001S/0SS/015/0§ «OSTS/OSIS/0T1S/0L5/0T5/01S | «DSTSAOS1S/001S/0SS/015/08 siinag vondpiosaag
ed-0 ppEs el /Avd-00 DOSS %04/ Aed-00 oSS 240) W00Y UIBIg
ted-03 05 %05 «YaL/And-03 orS WEAR unagy
%001 %05 %001 40y AL
«And-03 pog 40 0§ %05 « bal-0 gg§ 10 grS SISLA IO - Oy
»sud-03 pos J0 pfs %S And-03 RS J0 (S SIS SO
%001 %y YollL mipdsog) B sasuad vy ueppsiyg
nwpe sad g51§ upn ad gsgs mupe Jad 578 aqnanpaq wanndu)
Yol01 %ol %0l sasuadyy (ripdsog
000°'TS 00098 nno'ss Aqnanpaq)
MHaomiay ] MAoMay] JO Ing) Hiompay u)
LOVH99D NV 1d OINH DHII998 NVId Odd auey ueyg

61/1/T1 - 22373

LOTLSIA ALI'TILO TVAIDINTN NOA'TNVS

o L sy Suspuscontsyg

5 Ijarag L g pur £asgosg] ASupang]

uopEsuadue ) S UMII0 \\ 0) Ay @
prl

OISy [

o A1 ] []

IFEY] pieg s @

Jeaiag) ° yiag]
—

Sapapo g pnpppay

° VIMIPO] LIrIunje §
@ sijoviagy aasopluy

SHIMANHAS TVIONTN

L ANy FAINVYH SN

ONISHIAYAS LIAANGE TVIDHAWNWO0)




saggraads aoj uegd aas,

rLUTIC6S 1S S8 150.) 10|
£l “adojdw g (mo |
IF 968 £OESTIS 3 spey + 44
S6°TH9S $5'SORS 0 (wa)ppy) + 44
$6°TH98 $5'SERS 9 amods + 39
LTSS BLLIFS 4 NG EE
samyy sy nne’y My
aval | amal | ARMINN £y )Y
parugjun panuun Xy ampayr|
05§°LS 0D06'LS WY 10 o InQ)
%001 %%0L saiavy )y Q) oy
%001 «OSTS0S 1S0015/055/015/08 sanag) uondpaavasy
04,001 0L/ ud-03 poss aae )y ooy Cmadaanuy
%001 « %ol ivd-03 p5§ Wiwap] (eanagy
D\OS- J\.Gﬁx.: o-.!.vuo—-—tob.-h
001 o ved-00 oS 10 gss SHSLA U0 - Sy
001 o Aud-03 ORS 10 (5§ SR WO
%001 %0L (endsoyy v sasuad vy umppsiyg
05 08 aqnanpag napedug
001 %40L sasuadyy pendsoy
0SE°LS 005°€S Aquanpag
Hlomiap uj MAosaay uj
LAVI99H NV Id OWH LAVZFIS NY'1d OINH awey uey]
SYNAL 40 QTA1HS 2016 SSOUD A0 18 G61/1/T1 - Ay y

LOTHLSIA ALITILA TVAIDINNIW NOJTNVS

evmnducc) oty , v, fo sy Nurionea sdig

seng sy yejacangg an fopddurg pun vaxyoag sowm.msy

e N L
by i A L | L]

wEa pivgang @
jenagg

noe
i s o

w3) 340,

mpipi] @
vaji L)

SIANPOI] LARIURD |

sipjariag) aaxopding

SAILNHAS TVIDONT N N

TINFUISNT

ONT'SHIAYAS LIAANTE TVIDHIWIKOD)




MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF
SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF GALVESTON §
The Board of Directors of the San Leon Municipal Utility District met in regular session, open to
the public, on Wednesday, September 18, 2019, at 6:30 p.m. at the District’s regular meeting place

at the San Leon Volunieer Fire Department 337 12th Street, San Leon, Texas. Constituting a
quorum, the following members of the Board were present, to-wit:

Joc Manchaca, President Tyson Kennedy, Vice President
Kenneth Bishop, Treasurer Kelly Neason. Asst. Secretary
Keith Gossett, Secretary

Also present were Janice Hotfman, Office Manager, Ken Keller, Field Superintendent, Andrew
Miller, District Manager, Steve Don Carlos, District's Attorney and Perry Larvin, Security.

Present by Conference Call:  Chris Lane, District’s Financial Advisor

Not Present:  Hal Walker, District's Engineer

Call Meeting to Order;
Meeting called to order at 6:30 pm.

Comments from District Residents;

There were no other comments from District residents.

Consider and Approve a Proposed Development at 1438 24" for Rajiv Patel;

R. Patel started the discussion regarding his development on 1438 24 and handed out a diagram
of the property/development to the Board members and said there are eight (8) taps there and we
would need additional seven (7) and four (4) of the eight (8) taps are connected. J. Manchaca
stated that if therc are four (4) active connections at the property that you're paying an active biil,
you can develop those, but anything past that; the moratorium is still in place and won’t be lifted
until the sewer plant is completed. J. Manchaca said the Board will give approval for the four (4)
active taps with one or two a month to be connected and to follow the procedures, pending inspect
from Ken Keller, Field Superintendent to verify what is on the property. There was discussions
regarding development at 1438 24% Street.

Discuss and Approve Audit for Fiscal Year End June 30, 2019;

Kelly Neason made the motion to approve the Audit for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019,
seconded by Ken Bishop. All in favor, motion carried unanimously.

Conduct a Public Hearing Concerning Adoption of District Tax Rate, Close Public Hearing

and Adopt a District Tax Rate;
Public hearing open, J. Manchaca asked if there were any questions or comments regarding the

tax rate. There were no questions or comments regarding the Tax Rate. Closed Public Hearing.
Keith Gossett made the motion to adopt the tax rate, Debt Service Tax $0.45 and Maintenance and
Operations Tax $0.18 (30.63 total), seconded by Ken Bishop. All in favor, motion carried
unanimously.




Approval of the POS; Approve a date for the sale of the bonds in October; Approve submittal
of documents to Moody’s and bond insurance companies; Authorize advertisement in the
Galveston Daily News and the Texas Bond Reporter; Select a Paving Agent and Escrow

Agent; Anvthing else necessary to complete the bond sale; Approve engagement of special

tax cupnsel; ' _ ‘
Ken Bishop made the motion 1o approve the POS, seconded by Keith Gossett. All in favor, motion

carried unanimously. Tyson Kennedy made the motion 10 approve of the sale of bonds in October,
the submittal of documenis to Moody’s and the bond insurance companics, to authorize
advertisement in the new papers, to select Amepy as Paying and Escrow Agent and to approve
Orrick, Special Tax Counsel, seconded by Kelly Neason. All in favor, motion carried
unanimously.

Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting for July 17, 2019, the Engineer's Report, the

Field Superintendent's Report and the Office Manager's Report;
Kelly Neason made the motion to approve of the Minutes to the Regular Meeting for July 17, 2019,

the Fngineer's Repor, the Field Superintendent’s report and the Office Manager's report.
seconded by Ken Bishop. All in favor, motion carried unanimously.

District Manager's Report;

Regional Agencies: met with the Census Bureau. Gulf Coast Water, K. Keller attended the meeting
this month. Emergency Radios were tested and running. Attorney General; continuing
communication on the information requests. Facilities and distnbution; WWTP lost power last
Saturday. but everything was back up and running. 1Trackers; pulled the data so there will be good
base line information for all of the rain we are having. Consultants; met with the attorney and
engineer. Community engagement; updated the articles in both newspapers. Future projects;
manholes rehabilitations and exercising the valves on the water mains., Continuing classes for B
licenses.

Discuss and Follow up on Outstanding Issues;

There were no outstanding issues,

Director's Report;

Therc were no Directors Reports.

Executive Session Pursuant to Section $51.071/551.072 and 551.074 of the Texas Government
Code;

There was no Executive Session.

Adjourn Meeting;

Ken Bishop made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:53 pm. seconded by Tyson Kennedy. All
in favor, motion carried unanimously,

APPT?»"ed: | B Attest: /

S W
Joe Mafchata Keith-Gossen Tysm Kenneddy
President, Board of Directors S‘?ae&aqz Board of Directors

/ “te "fbl'llt.&

/
/

y



SAN LEON
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

ENGINEER'S REPORT

FOR
OCTOBER 16, 2019

Cl Project NO. 2018145-000-DS
Prepared on 10/10/2019

This report provides the District with current information regarding updates, progress, or documentation
on the projects below as authorized by the District.

1) WWTPEXPANSION DESIGN
Structural and electrical are still in progress.

2) WWTP EMERGENCY GENERATOR AND CONTROLS CONSTRUCTION

Construction remains at approximately 70% complete. The facility is operating off the new MCC
for about a month. Two incidences cause the main breaker to trip. McDonald was notified and
corrected the problem. No further issues have been reported. The manufacturer is currently
testing the generator and will ship thereafter. Arrival is expected the week of 10/21. Pay
Estimate No. 4, in the amount of $27,174.60 has been submitted for review and approval. The
amount represents completion of the new motor control center. The work performed appears
to be perform in accordance with the plans and specifications. It is our recommendation to pay
McDonald Electric for the work provided.

3) BOND REPORT
The TCEQ issued certified copies of the “Order” approving the WWTP project and issuance of
Bonds. Copies went to the District, Attorney General Office and consultants on the bond team.

4) UTILITY MASTER PLAN UPDATE
No work performed since the previous meeting.

Prepared by:
Harry B. “Hal” Walker, P.E.

Senior Project Manager
TBPE Firm Registration No. 280




Costello
N

.

T

o

October 11, 2019

Ms. Janice Hoffman

San Leon Municipal Utility District
443 24" Street

San Leon, Texas 77539

RE: San Leon MUD
Wastewater Treatment Plant Emergency Generator Replacement
Pay Estimate No. 4
Cl Job No. 2018145-202-DS

Dear Ms. Hoffman:

The fourth application for partial payment from C.F. McDonald Electric, Inc. for the above-referenced project is
enclosed. The Contractor included a “progress estimate spreadsheet” and “Partial Waiver of Lien” and
“Affidavit of Bills Paid” with this application. Attached are additional details of the current project status for
your review. The work completed to date appears to have been performed in general conformance with the
plans and specifications.

We recommend payment of this application in the amount of $27,174.60. This amount represents the
completion of the new motor control center. A 10% retainage has been withheld in accordance with the contract
requirements,

Please call if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Sincerely,
Costello, |

akry B./'Hal” Walker, P.E.
Senior Project Manager

hw/rm
cC:

Mr. Wayne Berkenmeier - C.F. McDonald Electric, Inc.
Mr. Stephen DonCarlos — Reid Strickland & Gillette, LLP

W:\2018\2018145 San Leon MUD\202-wastewater Treatment Plant Emergency Generator Replacement\102 CPS\Pay Estimates\Pay Estimate 4\Pay
Estimate No. 4 _Cl.doecx

7137637788 | www.costelloine.com Costello Fngineering&Surveying
2107 CityWest Blvdl, 3rd Floo Principled. Practical. Proven.
Houston, Texas 77042 TERPE Mo 200 THPLS Mo 1004006



Construction Progress Report for Pay Estimate No. 4
Period: August1, 2019

to: September 30, 2019

Wastewater Treatment Plant Emergency Generator Replacement
Cl Project No, 2018145-202-DS
Cl Project Manager: Harry B. "Hal" Walker, P.E.

Costello
’

GmmOoO N ®D>P

Contractor:

Contract Date:

Authorization to Proceed:

Calendar Days to Complete the Project:
Time Extension (in Calendar Days):
Completion Date:

Contract Time Used (in Calendar Days):

Status of Project:

Awaiting delivery of generator and fuel tank to the site for installation.

Change Orders:
None to date

Completion Report:
A. Construction Cost
1. Contract Bid Price
2. Change Orders (none currently approved)
3. Final Quantity Adjustment
4. Total Estimated Contract Price
as of this Report

. Actual Cost as of this Report

. Materials on Site

. Total Previously Paid to Contractor

. Amount Retained at: 10%
. Estimated Cost Remaining

. Percent Construction Complete

. Amount Due

T O m"mOO®

Signature

C.F. McDonald Electric, Inc.
May 2, 2019

May 24, 2019

210

0

December 20, 2019

129

S 289,469.00

289,469.00

203,969.00
156,397.50
20,396.90
85,500.00
70.5%
27,174.60




INVOICE

B2l C.F. MCDONALD
ELECTRIC, INC.

CONTRACTORS + ENGINEERS
5044 Timber Creek » Houston, TX 77017 + (713)921-1368

SokdTo: Date: 9/18/19
San Leon MUD
C/0 Costello, Inc. Invalce No.
2107 City West Blvd, 3™ Fioor
Houston, TX 77042 W020171-4R
PO. NO. PROJECT NAME WWTF Emergency Géenerator SURCONTACT NO.
AND / OR ADDRESS Replacement 2018145-202-DS

NOTICE:  Invoice due upon recelpl. A Service chiarge equal 1o fhe makimum legal rafe of inferast alfowable per month witf be
charged on any payment nol recelved within 30 deys after date of this Invoics.
“Regulated by The Texas Depaniment of Licensing and Regulations, License #1833, PO. Box 12187, Austin, TX
787117, 1-B00-603-9202, 512-463-6589, wabsita: vaww ficense. siglo. uusicomplainis”

Base Contract Amount

Progress Billing - Tax Exempt -
Less 10% Retained
Less Previous Billings

TOTAL THIS INVOICE

$289,469.00

$203,969.00

$20,396.90

$183,572.10
$156,397.50

Thank Your!

$27,174.60




JORHUUD SR JADUN JOBNULS Je
FRUMO 3 Jo $jyBu fue o acipnfaid Incuyim 220 ewksd Jo Soueldoane pue jualked ‘FaURNSS| ufRIEY
PAWRY JoReRuas 34} 0 AU eqeded st Q21 3LHR0 INNOWY SUL Sqegofiau i &1 MEILag Sily

eq 4 o008 DI abuey) A4 SIONYHD 13N
0008 o008 SWLIOL
THAINIONS ooes [Vl 3 \iTey ¥ PenaIdi 0]
(AARA0 JUNGLIE BT LM ULKLUCD O) Pabusyd et 1BY] jealS YONERUINDD Slf] U0 PUE LoResldy
s1yy o sauny 1o ey ROOE JUNOWE B WY SIS DAIHUST TURCWE It LOIBUEIdXS LoRYY} oo oS 0005 TOUNGD K} SR STCIADH U] pRAIEdE 5 Pl
§ T INED INAQIKY SNOILIHE0 SNOLLIGaY AMYWING H20H0 ITNYHI|
"T3HLEIO LNTOINY 04} J0 Jusiied 0) pefijue sy 1102060 SL3 MR "SusINSor] DRNUCSD $4 Yl N6 958 500 H (g 8un =537 ¢ aupl)
3§ LE 51 oA A ja Anjenb auyy ‘pmespy) se pasesiStsd ey NIaps B j21G PR WKRIBLLOML SOVYNIYLIE ONIONTONL 'HSINIA Ol IDNVIVE 8
abpepouy S0aMALY Sip (0 1599 SU) 0 JBU) JElmG At O $AUNISD Ienyosy B4y ‘voneasdde
2y) Guisyduios e1ap +4) PUB SUDNBAISSTD AJfE-UC UG PatEn ‘SjUSUINSOY RAuG) At LM CUBRICYIE Ul [ 08 ¥iL'iZ 3 | ANA LEIWAYS INSHUND 8
IN3 E><n— H04 m.—-.qo_n—:.W—m.Hu w..—.\wmm._r: Y . (ByedyaieD Jaud woy g sury
. j Y 04 262'981 $ INAWAYA HOH STLVOILYIAD SNOINSHA S5 L
FZOT-DL-1 ! $330x3 wWwdd Ay v
m Csgoa sl o .o (80L& BTy 3531 ¥ Su7)
Sexa o meg »l TEGTOLLL wg&.»\ LOISSRLIDT AW oLZiGET) 4 JOYNHYLIY 5537 0INEVI TVLOL 78
muqb.rn.__.,n %mu.we.) —aany 1o R
nogyuvig ag L U 230J34 0} UMEPUE PIQUISQIS 06°86€'02 H £029 50t WNED W (e ]
SHUEH 30 AundD Jo qg + 8¢ sIuf]) sbieupisy 1Ry,
texs) o SIEIS (£049© uo j vairgeg)
$ feuNEN PRISISIO % & ¢
. RBWUTLURE Sukepm (£0.9 0 3 + g UuMNIOD)
GL/BLE -ateq) \\ - ) 06°96E 0T H WA pEdien Jo 47 O B
< 2 HOYNIVITY S
o
(eg29 ue g LN
2| AN MRUGQIN 4 D HOLIVHINGD 00'698'E02 $ JLVQ QL GANOLS ¥ 03 1F W0 WioL P
o O0'ESY 4L 3 {z + L3NF) 2LVA OL WNS LAVYLNOD £
000 L siefug sBileyn Aq afUsio aN T
"SNP MOL St LISISY WMo G0'GIr'68e $ WNS LOVEANOD TYNIDIBO '}
Psawied AR Jet) PUB JUMO B WQK PRSI SIUBLARd e PAnse; UM WILIKE Y o) SAESYTIR:

SNOjABIG U2IUA 05 HION, Joj Jojrenun b Kg pied Uaeq SR SILNOIUE (B JBLR “SJLURLINIAE [9EqUssY PAYOVHR $t 'E0LD WAWNTOT YV TReUS vaigrugeen
A0 Y SOUBRINIOE UL PATAIGIIGD Weet SEY Tusie d o) uonEaiddy aul AG PRIBNDD WOPA FY) SBITEG TRUULD el UM LI38UUGT U] ‘MO uoys Se ‘uatifed o) apeur s1vogemiddy
PUS uDARLIGL BRI 3 I0I0RIOD 3L 10 15 U 241243 SISO 0RRRIOD pauBSizpun WL INIWAV HO NOLLYDI TddV S.30LOVEINOD

“ON LOvut 0D HOS LOVHANGD
BLYG LOVHANDD
e ——— 11044 SEX3), "UOISNOH
S0-Z0Z-SrLBI0T ON LO3rOdd Gd 1P N s YRS
HIBNIOND YA "IUY ‘03067 PO O LIVEINGD NOYd
HOLIVULNGD 6110816 QL A0tY3d
HISANIONT
HINMO sHIgLIG LY NOUYINLdY
tuawaoeday
161 ushngqusy ¥ 1ON NOLLYDITddY Jopesauay AunBITws A LA LoAroYd anw voaT ues MANMO OL
4 07T 3ovd 2349 INSINNDOG YIY

INFNAVC HOJ NOLLVIUILYID ONV NOILYINJddY




ey $] wor'e ] wed  [arsacuir $] 3 | oo sjoomices  slovavar & WLOL Creritt i
, gl B A e 3 i P R o e i o A Tk PRy
3 5{ %o - $ E 51 - | - s £
- 5 5 () 4 t £ - ] - $ t
* 3 3 %0 3 [ 1) - %] - [ ¥
2 . i : 2
i L 3 et
] % [ 1 T % ] ] ¥
] 2] wa [] [ < T []
5 k] L % ¥ £ % ]
UM ST
R, : _ i o e % R R S
[] w0 ] [l [ [
s 1] % [ [] 0] ¥ £ :
] 1! %o [] 3 % $ %
s t] w0 s [ 5 4 $
[ $| wo 3 s s E] %
5 K] 0 5 ] 5. 3
¥ E w § 3 3 $ $
] $| W ) s 5 € £
¥ O H 3 [] 3 s
] ) ] [} 1 % [
5 kd ko] H L] 1 * £
$ ] Mo £ $ + ¥ g
£ % o 1] s % * %
] 5] % T £ 4 L4 $
[ 5l % F] 5 L L] §
s s| w0 3 -8 H H 2
t s W s [ [} El s
5 st w t x . < s
s $. wmo s ) [ 5! 3
$ §{ ma 5 s 3 T 4
% 5| we H 5 1 * s
3 1w s e ) sl - s
s - 5 ne H + H x| - 1
s} - | we ] H ] 5| - 1 oL
i - §[ %o - 5 5 8| - el - b &
orais £ ] oTeoett 8] % |ecoitn 3 s[ - $ | COXNsc 5 | cevode L VLIE] rEep Pk, appitp dtpet g00 ) Satad: R Mgt
- 5] - N - [ [N 5| - 5| - 3 o PNl (ReREIng| L
UGS fuck
whgo 5] - Tl woml | OUMMES L] § [ KWELOE 3 | sradwe $ | WoneEoct § [ 16 RARAR UGS 3 PUT Sl Ll ‘G Mianstitd pe nou ‘sapapel| g
ATt ODNAL LB " L PITST 40 Pt DUIPOtaU| M0 A
- Ll 1 %2 L H ®) - 5] - g ] coohres L ™ A UYL ﬂhsa.”_oo:.!!:sul 1 3
oFbgE | ecuod: S| wa |erowy ¢ 4 41 00Ty 5| o'y ] oS By m viadsp et eciay| ¢
wont f 1w |oroes | - 5 s | arvore2 ojoooree g .smﬁﬁi:sazsrstsﬂgwaﬁﬂﬂ.iv.sﬂ.ﬁno M
woaL 1 S| weol | ewoaesL s H § [ aFdous! & | vrsoa'st L Il..l.-ic.i__ z
sy & ] %o | cooesz t| - 5 2 | oowist 1] oovare ] hawisiatl ML
- sl - 5] %o - - 5 £ - $3 - 5 ANLIUNT Hrpwi] - TANY el Svel
S R A T FREN : Fa T e A T O N s R L R S S S YT e RGO
[ Hed [ AUVIOLATWOLY | CFw0LS QO34 SNOLI LY ALTN ’
u aNY ALNPEIN LA AUTATN PO
ORI IR | (NGOG | oluaees STVREIYI AT HHOM. s
: W _ T ] 3 1 d 3
B ]
L1t ] M) popId
LRI ey ety
I z T L
T 20T T 3w wn ATRrORd ED20 NBINTIOQ VIV




" AFFIDAVIT OF BILLS PAID
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HARRIS

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Wayne
Berkenmeier party to that certain Contract entered into between San Leon (Owner) and
C. F. McDonald Electric, Inc. (Contractar) for the erection, construction, and completion
of certain improvements and/or additions upon the following described premises, to wit

WWTP Emergency Generator Replacement

Said party being by me duly sworn states upon oath that the said improvements have
been erected and completed in full compliance with the above referred to Contract and
the agreed plans and specifications therefore.

Deponent further states that he has paid all bills and claims for materials furnished and
labor performed on said Contract and that there are no outstanding unpaid bills or legal
claims for labor performed or materials furnished upon said job.

This affidavil is being made by the undersigned realizing that it is in reliance upon the
truthfulness of the statements containied therein that final and full settlement of the
balance due on said Contract is being made, and in consideration of the disbursement of
funds by Owner, deponent expressly waives and releases all liens, claims and rights to
assert & lien on said premises and agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold Owner safe and
harmless from and against all losses, damages, costs and expenses of any character
whatsoever specifically including court costs, bonding fees and attorney fees, arising out
of or in any way relating to claims for unpaid labor or material used or associated with
construction of improvements on the above described premises.

C. F. M¢Dohald Flecttic; Tnc.

T

Wayne Berkcnmeier,
Vice President Special Projects

Subscribed and sworn to before me, the undcrsignepi’éﬁthoﬂty, on this the 18th day of
September, 2019 !

Notary Public in and for Harris County
o= T My Commission Expires: 11/10/22
"*j ™ butary Puhic
P4
&)

ST
My Convm, Explires [1-10-2022

LI



PARTIAL WAIVER OF LIEN

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HARRIS

The undersigned conttacted with San Leon MUD to furnish labor and materials in
connection with certain improvements to real property located in Galveston County,
Texas and owned by San Leon MUD which improvements are described as follows:

WWTP Emergency Generator Replacement

In consideration of Pay Estimate No. 4 in the amount of Twenty Seven Thousand One
Hundred Seventy Four Dollars 60/100 ($ 27,174.60 ) and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged and
confessed, the undersigned does hereby waive and release any mechanics’ lien or
materialmen’s lien or claims of lien that the undersigned has or hereafter has on the
above mentioned real property of accounts of any labor performed or materials furnished
or to be furnished or labor performed and materials furnished by the undersigned
pursuant to the above mentioned contract or any constitutional lien that the undersigned
may have.

Undersigned hereby guarantees that all bids for labor performed and/or materials
furpished in the erection and construction of such improvements on the Property have
been fully paid and satisfied and Undersigned does further guarantee that if for any
reason a lien or liens are filed for matetial ox labor against said Property arising out of
any bills for material or labor in connection with the erection or construction of said
improvements thereon, Undersigned will obtain a settlement of such lien or liens and a
proper release thereof shall be obtained.

C. F. McDonald Electric, Inc. Wayne Berkenmeier
Contrac;gyt
s Vice President Special Projects

Signature

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME;’?,IT'thiS the 18th day of September,
2019, to certify which witness my hand and seat’of office.

I
SEVE

Notary Publiein and for the State OF Texas

Diana Dollay
My Commission Expires 11/10/22

DIANA DOLLAR

& 1 3 X Notary Public

I‘,i" Slatergf Taxas

% d 10 B 80869-2
1> My Conm, Expires 11-10-2022




San Leon Municipal Utility District
Operations Report for September 2019

Water Treatment Plant

GCWA Received: 18,831.000

Pumped into system: 20,530.00
Meters billed: 13,065,000

Gallons lost (ieaks/flushing}: 2,107,750
Accountability: 10%

Active meters: 2,823
9 bacteriological samples taken and tested

(8 distribution, 1 weil); all results were good,
no coliform organisms found

Wastewater Treatment Plant

Permitted Actual
Flow <0.95MGD 94MGD
BOD 158 ibs/day 9.41lbs/day
TS8 158 tbs/day 491 lbs/day
DO 2.0 mg/L 6 mg/L

CL) 1.0min-4.0max 1.1 min-3.7max

Total flow: gallons 27,747,000

Daily average flow: .925 MGD

Average solids level: 318 mg/L

Sludge hauled: 0 tankers & 7 containers
Total rainfall: 15.35 inches

MGD: Million gallons per doy
mayg/L: Milligroms per liter

Distribution & Collection

Taps, Inspections, & Extensions
Water Taps: 14 Water Taps YTD: 130
¢ Sewer Taps: 14 Sewer Taps YTD: 130
| Inspections: 14 Inspections YTD: 87
Line extensions:0 Extensions YTD: 3

Account Activity
Active Accounts: 2,841
Taps & Payments: 14 taps, $21,000 collected
inspections & Fees: 14 inspections, 51,260
Capacity Fee: n/a
Lock-off for non-payment: 0 accounts
Locked-off accounts paid: 0 accounts
Pulied meters & fees: 0 pulled, 80 collected

Service Orders

ken 9
Leo 42
rancdy 68
Mack 42
Anthony 16
Re-Reads 8
Connects 36
Disconnects 15
Qccupants change 15
Pool fills 3
Reconnects 16
After Hours . 1
Water/Sewer Taps: 14

Plumbing Inspection: 14




Monthly Water Audit

Month: Sept 2019 UN METERED
LOSS
Meters 5% 653,250.000
Fire Department 200,000
Hydrants Flushing 2,504,000
Water Leaks 2,000,000
Stolen Water 0
Galveston Co. 0
Not Metered Total 5,357,250.000
GCWA 18,831,000
Water Office Meters 20,530,000
Water Meter Use 13,065,000
Difference 7.465,000.000

METER READS
13,065,000.000

1,000 X 10 MIN

9/1/19 - 9/31/19

9/1/19 - 913119

Total % of j

Unaccounted for water

2,107,750.000
10%



WORK ORDERS - AUG. 22ND. THRU SEPT. 18TH. 2019

105 16TH. ST. INSTALL NEW METER
1301 AVE. A 1/2 INSTALL NEW METER
443 16TH. ST. INSTALL NEW METER
731 15TH. ST. TAPS

635 16TH. ST. TAPS

810 9TH. ST. TAPS

812 9TH. ST. TAPS

105 16TH. ST. TAPS

443 16TH. ST. TAPS

LINE EXTENSIONS

26TH. ST. TO 27TH. ST. ON AVE. L (1500FT.)
PLUMBING INSPECTIONS

827 23RD. 5T.
2753 AVEJ
1231 9TH. ST.
105 16TH. ST.
830 22ND. ST. #A
837 16TH. ST.
827 23RD. ST.
619 28TH. ST.
904 6TH. ST.
2906 AVE#A
809 AVE H

1301 AVE. A 1/2
530 13TH. 1/2 ST.#B
2601 AVE. A
355 10TH. ST.
635 16TH. ST.
603 23RD. 5T.
2369 AVE. L
828 10TH. ST.
826 10TH. ST.
818 5TH. ST.
1030 9TH. ST.
218 14TH. ST.
1235 DICKBAY
2009 AVE. A
1341 9TH. ST.
1029 28TH. 5T.



WORK ORDERS - AUG. 22ND. THRU SEPT. 18TH. 2019

PROFILED METERS

302 19TH. ST.
919 7TH. ST.

210 27TH. ST. #2
445 18TH. ST.
1409 AVE K

430 24TH. ST.
2700 AVE B

1025 STAR

1010 22ND. ST.
2843 BROADWAY

MAIN REPAIRS

822281/2 CHECK # OF UNITS

317 AVE A CUT AND CAPPED

1038 15TH. ST.

317 7TH. ST. PULL METER - TAMPERING CODE

615 29TH. ST. WATER USAGE AFTER DISCONNECTS / METER PULLED
1918 AVE. B PULL METER

1028 14TH. ST. PULL METER

1627 25TH. ST. PULL METER

132 15TH. ST. PULL METER

1019 STAR PULL METER

0
v

METER INSTALLATION / TA

826 10TH. ST. INSTALL NEW METER
828 10TH. ST. INSTALL NEW METER
635 16TH. ST. INSTALL NEW METER
2601 AVE A INSTALL NEW METER
1235 DICKBAY INSTALL NEW METER

603 23RD. ST. INSTALL NEW METER



WORK ORDERS - AUG. 22ND. THRU SEPT. 18TH. 2019

KEN

LEO

RANDY

MACK
BRANDON
ANTHONY
OTHER

TAPS

LINE EXTENSION
CONNECTS

DISCONNECTS
OCCUPANT CHANGES
POOL FILLS
RECONNECTS

AFTER HOURS
RE-READ

LOCATE & MARK TAPS

CUSTOMER COMPLAINTS

2793 AVE J

1220 10TH. ST.
130 7TH. ST.
1701 BROADWAY
118 11TH. ST.#A
1034 STAR

1130 STAR #A
2660 BAYSHORE
624 18TH. ST.
819 22ND. ST.
408 5TH. ST.

946 7TH. ST.

611 9TH. ST.
2422 RUE DE LAFITTE
324 215T. ST.
1570 RAILROAD
603 23RD. ST.
607 29TH. ST.
830 22ND. ST.

42
68
42
21
16

36

15
15

16

S 00 =

308

CHECK FOR LEAK

TURN OFF - LEAK INSIDE HOUSE

CHECK FOR LEAK

CHECK FOR LEAK

REPLACE METER BOX LID
CHECK FOR LEAK

CHECK FOR LEAK

CHECK FOR LEAK

MAKE SURE WATER IS ON.
CHECK FOR LEAK

CHECK FOR LEAK

REPLACE METER BOX LID
MAKE SURE WATER IS ON.
TURN OFF FOR LEAK
SEWER BACK UP

SEWER BACK UP

SEWER BACK UP

SEWER BACK UP

SEWER BACK UP



District Manager Report
October 16, 2019

Regional Agencies
Gulf Coast Water Authority (GCWA): Ivan Lankford retired and Brandon Wade has been named the

new General Manager. Additionally, Ricky Kettler, who previousty managed the Thomas Mackey
Water Treat Plant as Superintendent was relocated to another division with Tony Garcia, a tenured
operator, stepping up into his role.

Galveston County: The Galveston County Commissioners Court adopted a budget for Fiscal Year
2020 in a unanimous 5-0 vote at a special meeting held last month, For the ninth year in a row, the
Commissioners have cut the ad valorem tax rate below the effective rate. The budget passed is
nearly a 3% decrease under the last fiscal year and a 17.91% decrease since 2011,

Texas Commission for Environmental Quality (TCEQ): An EPA sponsored workshop in Datlas briefed
myself and other industry leaders on the updated reguirements for risk assessments and resiliency
plans as a result of the American Water infrastructure Act of 2018. There has been much discussion
in the industry regarding the exact application of AWIA, so the one-day symposium provided much
needed clarity on what the EPA is requiring of all water systems serving more than 3,300 people.
AWIA is intended to replace the Public Health Security and Bioterrorism Preparedness and Response
Act of 2002 and act as an amendment to the Safe Water Drinking Act. Compliance for San Leon will
not be required until June 2021, providing plenty of time to do the required documentation and
planning.

Attorney General: The District has continued to communicate with the Attorney General’s office
regarding appropriate billing and response to open records requests; no fault has been found in our
current, practices, though we’ll continue te work with their Open Records Division to ensure
comptliance.

Facilities and Distribution
Water treatment plant: No current discussion points.,

Sewer treatment plant: After evaluating our studge haul proposals, an additional valve was deemed
necessary for the digesters to properly handle the direction of air flow during mobile belt press
haul offs. We are currently waiting for the quote from Elite Pump and expect it to be here within
the next week.

iTrackers: The area targeted for analysis is between 19" & 239, south of FM 517, After a little over
a month of baseline data, Imelda provided much needed rain flow data to compare and evaluate
the system for I&l. The data is being reviewed by Eastech as the iTrackers experienced a technical
malfunction and the data needs to be deciphered.

GIS Survey and Update: Large section maps have been printed off with the District’s plotter and are
being manually reviewed by Ken and Andrew for accuracy. Updates are being performed to the GIS
system as outdated information is found, and we are simultaneously identifying projects for
rehabilitation throughout the distribution and collection system, chiefly 2” mains that are at
capacity for the distribution system and most aged mains and manholes under tidal influence in the
collection system.

Community entrance sign: We continue to design and request bids for an entrance sign for the
community that would not only welcome residents and visitors, but serve as another method of
communicating with the public. An electronic sign advertise such things as the monthly meeting &
quarterly townhall, as well as serve as a notification system for weather emergencies or relevant,
county-related news.



Consultants
Attorney: No current discussion points.

Engineer: We walked through the existing facility with Mike Dillon to discuss where the proposed
construction will take place and how it will affect process control. We aiso reviewed the air flow
setup to the aeration basin and digesters to determine the best method of sludge hauling and
process control.

Financial Advisor: The bond documentation has been moving along, no additional discussion points.

District Services: Attached are 3 sludge haul proposals that | recently reaffirmed with the
companies that their bids are still good. The mobile belt press will be the best method for cost
efficiency and consistency of hauled sludge. While the sludge haul contract is until March 2020, |
am recommending we begin the process of contract termination due to several issues that have
been recurring over the past year, including two instances of illegal dumping at our facility,
increased difficulty in getting hauls when needed, and an issue with documentation that has
impacted our DMR two years in a row. Also attached are 2 trash proposals. While the contract with
Decker is not up until February, | felt it would behoove the District to be proactive and determine
who would be willing to service our area.

Community Engagement

Resident communications: | met with the operator and contractor for Summer Breeze RV regarding
permitting and service connections to the proposed cabins. | also met with Chuck Jardina regarding
the remodeling, service connection, and billing for his building at FM 317,

Public relations: The Seabreeze and Eagle Point articles this month focused on several different
policies the District has in place, educating the public on the bulk trash and recycling available
through our contract with Decker, as well as the requirements the District has for building numbers
and temporary RV connections.

Tap requests: 18 taps requested, 11 of which were ok with existing infrastructure and 7 of which
were unavailable with existing infrastructure. 3 quotes were given for line extensions/upgrades to
facilitate service. A note for 1438 24t Street: Ken and | investigated the property and determined
that only 3 taps are currently existing at that property, so an additional 12 taps would be necessary
to facilitate the 15 total structures they requested at last month’s meeting. The infrastructure in
the area is capable of handling the additional taps, though they will need to upgrade their existing
sewer tap if they want to facilitate all 15 structures through the single tap.

Upcoming Projects

We're intending to continue evaluating our system for improvements and upgrades that will benefit
both existing and future residents of San Leon. | have several additional classes |'m taking for
certifications that should ailow for receiving my B licenses in Groundwater and Wastewater by the
beginning of the year.




Aow 23

Environmental m"n;.;

illi.

IH"luu
I,
Mgy

San Leon Mud July 16, 2019
Attention: Andrew

RE: Sludge Net

Magna-Flow Environmental is pleased to submit a proposal for the service to dewater and remove
Sludge from the digester at San Leon Waste Water Treatment Plant.

SAN LEON MUD WILL SUPPLY THE FOLLOWING:

1. Access to the area where the work is to be performed.

2. Water supply for the operation of the Sludge net

3. Notice to proceed in order to schedule equipment.

4. All analytical (TCLP) for the disposal of material removed.

5. Electricity supply within 150 ft (220) for the operation of the equipment
6. Decant area drain for return water of belt press

MAGNA-FLOW ENVIRONMENTAL WILL SUPPLY THE FOLLOWING:
I. All equipment needed to complete job.

2. All labor needed to complete job.

3. Removal, transportation, and disposal to a TCEQ permitted site.

Magna-Flow Environmental agrees to supply all equipment and labor for the removal and
disposal of 150,000 gallons of sludge, from the plant digester for the sum of $0.069/gallon
Magna-Flow Environmental looks forward to a successful working relationship with San Leon
Mud, providing quick response and quality service. If you should have any questions, please call
me at 281-448-8585

Sincerely

Victor Sanchez Jr.

Sales Manager

Magna-Flow Environmental
Victor.sancheziriw magna-flow.com
281-212-4039

P.O. Box 60709 * Houston, Texas 77205-0709 * (281) 448-8585 * Fax: (281) 397-7195



TRINITY

Wastewater Solutions

10/7/201%

Andrew Waller

San Leon M.U.D.
1111 27" Street
San Lean, TX 77539

RE. San Leon M.U.D. WWTP Dewatering Proposal
Dear Andrew

Trinity Wastewater Solutions is pleased to submit a proposal to provide mobile dewaternng services for
San Leon MUD Trinity will prowide dewatening services for the rate of $0.06 per gallon. This price s
based an a 150,000 gallon per event mimimum and includes all equipment, labor, materials,
transportation, and disposal costs assocated with the job. No fuel surcharge will be invoiced. In
addition, Trimity wall prepare the annual DMR on behalf of the District and submit it to you for review
and approval

Dewatenng service will be performed at the wastewater treatment plant site with a mobile belt tuter
press. Our belt press operators are hcensed by the State as required by TCEQ regulations. A hist of
Trinty s hcensed operators s attached The dewatered hiosolids will be transported by end dump traer
to an approved composting facility for disposal

We maintain insurance in excess of industry standards including Environmental Pollution Liability

coverage. A samgple certificate of insurance wall be provided upon request

Trinity Wastewater Solutions stands prepared to meet your demands for a cost effective, ethcient and

enviranmentally sound tio-sohds management pragram

Vice President

et L ANLETE (IR LAY LA L SN P AS



TRINITY

Wastewater Solutions

LICENSED BELTPRESS OPERATORS

1) lared Citizen WWwW0039361

2) Walter Hamilton WWwW0030259

3) Jeremy Bowser WWO0052225
4) Charles Wright WW0062892
5} Jordan Thomas WwWQ0050085
6) Cody Carden WW0055886

Explanation from TCEQ regarding licensing requirements for beltpress operators:

Beltpress operators must be hicensed if the effluent from the beltpress is returned to he head of
the treatment facility. The quality and amount of the effluent would affect the operation of the
plant and is therefore considered process control



(l

Sprint Waste Services

P.O. Box 940820 * Houston, Texas 77094 * Telephone (713) $16-5050

July 25,2019

RE: San Leon MUD
Dear Andrew:

Sprint Waste Services will provide sludge dewatering and disposal services for San Leon
MUD at their WWTP. Liquid sludge will be dewatered on site using mobile belt press
units. The cake material will be transported in end dump trailers and disposed of at a
TCEQ approved disposal site. Dispatch (713-316-5050) must be notified two weeks in
advance for dewatering. Sprint Waste holds a TCEQ Sludge Transporter Registration
(N0.23833) allowing for off-site transportation of the sludge. Prior to hauling any sludge,
Sprint Waste must receive current analytical testing of the sludge (TCLP, PCB). These
tests are required for legal hauling and disposal of the sludge and must be no older than
one year.

Sprint Waste will provide the above services at the rate of $0.065 per gallon with a
minimum of 125,000 gallons. This price includes all equipment, labor, materials,
transportation, and disposal costs associated with the job.

Sprint Waste Services will provide necessary sludge disposal information for the annual
DMR reporting on behalf of the district and submit it to you for your review and
approval.

Sprint Waste Services stands prepared to meet your needs for a cost effective, efficient
and environmentally sound residuals management program. If you have any questions or
need any additional information, | can be reached at (281) 512-7840 or
clyle@sprintwaste.com

Sincerely,

A - f”: Z ‘

Charles Lyle

Account Manager
Cell: 281-512-7840
Office: 713-316-5050
Sprint Waste Services



rjngroup w1 com

October 1, 2019

Andrew Miller

San Leon Municipal Utility District
District Manager

443 24" Street

San Leon, TX 77539

Subject: Proposal for Professional Services
Water Transmission System Valve Condition Assessment
San Leon Municipal Utility District

Dear Mr. Miller.

RIN appreciates the opportunity to submit this proposal to assist the San Leon Municipal Utility District
(San Leon) with a study to assess and exercise selected water valves within the San Leon service area.
RIN understands that San Leon has identified approximately 200 valves and would like to verify the
location, valve operation and condition.

For over 40 years, RIN has been providing condition assessment and engineering services and we look
forward to working with the San Leon on this study to develop a long plan that meets both short and long
term goals.

RIN proposes to perform the scope of services as outlined in Attachment “A™ for a total project cost of
$22,214.00. The breakdown of the costs may be found in Attachment “B”. If additional valves are
added to the project. the work will be performed at the unit rate included in this proposal.

We appreciate the opportunity to submit this proposal and continue our working relationship with the San
Leon. If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Respectfully Submitted.
RIN GROUP. INC.

Jason Maldonado
Client Manager




SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL. SERVICES
WATER TRANSMISSION SYSTEM VALVE CONDITION ASSESSMENT

ATTACHMENT “A”
SCOPE OF SERVICES

This scope outlines the services to be provided for the Water Transmission System Valve
Condition Assessment.

A.l.1 Project Administration

Meetings with San Leon Municipal Utility District (“San Leon™) will be held at the
project kickoft and project delivery. Perform general consuitation with appointed San
Leon representative(s) on an as-needed basis. Provide general overview opportunities
for San Leon personnel for observing regularly scheduled field inspection activities.
Coordinate with San Leon staff on a periodic basis to update previous investigative
work, coordinate upcoming work, and to receive any input from staff.

RIN will perform internal project contro! procedures on a monthly basis including
schedule and budget controi, quality control review, and monthly progress reports.

A.1.2 Valve Assessment and Exercising Services

A.1.2.1 RIN will conduct assessments and exercising services on valves identified by
the City. The following items will be documented:

o Identifying number cansistent with the City’s current naming convention (il cne
exists, if not RIN will work with San Leon to create a proper numbering
convention)
Size of Valve
Type of Valve (e.g. Gate, Butterfly, Other)
Valve Box/Vault
Depth of Operating Nut
Location information
o Street Name

o Cross Street Name
o House Number (if available)
o Estimate of centerline distances from cach street centerline (N-S. E-W) in
feet
o Site Location {Street, Parkway, Driveway, Easement, Centerline)
Box/ Vauit Condition
Staius of Valve Box

Status of Valve Vault

ATTACHMENT “A" - Scope of Services
October 1, 2019



Is the valve paved over

Valve Box: misaligned or buried

Operational Conditions of Valve

Operation on atrival/departure

Valve when found: open or closed

Valve when left: open or closed

Final Number of tumns to close

Finai Position

Date Turned

Crew performing operation

Valve Problems (e.g. bent stems, packing L.eaks, missing operating nut, rounded
operating nut. broken stem, inaccessible, “lost™, etc.)
GPS location

Comments

® & 2 » & & % 2 8 » @

All data will be collected on a mobile field device that will be used to integrate with
San Leon’s GIS records.

RIN has conducted a preliminary recon to determine the general Jocation of valves and
determined that several were not easily found or in general not visible to the naked eye.
RIN understands there may be a need for time to search for some of the valves in the
event they are buried or no longer there.

A.1.3 Valve Recon in Areas with Cross Connecting Water Lines
A 1.3.1 RIN will provide a field crew for one day to search for valves on areas where
San Leon’s maps indicate a cross-connecting water fine but no valves. RIN will use a
metal detector to assist in verifying any potential undocumented valve. RJN anticipates
completing recon on approximately 25 intersections. RIN will coordinate with San

Leon 1o identify the locations for recon during the kickoff meeting., Any valves found
will be exercised, documented, and GIS lavers updated with new valve locations.

A.1.4 Daua Reporting

A.1.4.1 RIN will provide valve location maps with corrections to existing maps. RIN
will also provide updated GIS layers to San Leon.

A.1.4.2 RIN will provide a summary report with valves located, exercised, condition.
and valves attempted to verify and considered “lost”™ (if any).

A.1.5 General Assumplions

A.1.5.1 The following are general assumptions related to this proposal:

ATTACHMENT “A” - Scope of Services
October 1, 2019



San Leon will provide maps, any available GIS information, old valve cards or
additional information that would assist in valve location and operation
exercising activities.

Assumption of non-located valves. Should valves not be located after twenty
minutes, the field crew will consult with San Leon, the valves will be deemed
“lost valves”. RIN would seek a pro-rated unit cost for lost valves at half the
cost of the valves (see Attachment “B”).

Provide existing valve IDs that are consistent with the San Leon current naming
convention.

Provide assistance 1o gain entry to sites that may be difficult to access due to
security concerns (if needed).

RIN is not responsible for valves damaged during the assessment and exercising
activities. The San Leon will have a contact person on-call in the event a valve
is broken and needs repair.

- END --

ATTACHMENT “A™ - Scope of Services

Qctober 1, 2019



SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
WATER TRANSMISSION SYSTEM VALVE CONDITION ASSESSMENT

ATTACHMENT “B”
COMPENSATION

RIN proposes to conduct the valve assessment and exercising services according to the table
below. The number of valves included are based on the quantity requested by San Leon. San
l.een can add or delete valves. Compensation will be adjusted as per unit price provided in table
below:

Task unit Ynit Price Price
{Each)

Project Administration ) CUs 13008 1300
Yalve Exercising and Locating _ _

6 36" valves _ 200 % 82§ Bam

Hecan for Valves 1n Crpss Streets 13 Tesd & 1 684
Project Summaty Repost 195 2850 $ 2859
Grand Total 3 22,114

For atl valves listed on the provided maps but not located in the field, RIN will search for up 1o
twenty minutes. After consulting with the City and if still not located, the valve will be classifted
as "“lost™ and invoiced for half the unit cost of each lost valve.

Attachment “B™
Page | of |



SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
SECOND QUARTER INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019

Operating Funds

TexPool/Operating Reserve

Beginming Balance as of July 1, 2019
Marketl Value as of July 1, 2019

Interest This Quarter:

Ending Balance as of September 30, 2019
Market Value as of September 30, 2019
Average Monthly Yield 2.1635%

Texas First Bank/Operating

Beginning Balance as of July 1, 2019
Interest This Quarier:

Transfers from:

Ending Balance as of Septernber 30, 2019
Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.65%
Texas First Bank/Operating

Beginning Balance as of July 1, 2019
Depaosits for Line Extensions:

Transters to Operating:

Interest This Quarter:

Ending Balance as of September 30, 2019
Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.35%
Texas First Bank/Payroll

Beginning Balance as of July 1, 2019
Interest This Quarter:

Ending Balance as of September 30, 2019
Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.30%
Amoco Federal Credit Union

Account #1 Amoco Saving

Beginning Balance as of July I, 2019
Interest This Quartes:

Ending Balance as of September 30, 2019
Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.09%
Account #7/18 Months

Beginning Balance as of July 1, 2019
Market Value as of July 1, 2019

Interest This Quarter:

Ending Balance as of September 30, 2019
Market Value as of September 30, 2019
Cert. Maturity Date 1s May 23, 2020

Div. Rate 0.85%

$1,118,778.17
$1.118.778.17
$ 633335
$1,125,111.52
112511152

§ 696,177.98
¥ 86524
$ 0.00
$ 46898184

1.000.07
72,150.00
7215000

1528

FOI5S3S

0 o 8 LS OB

27,648.51
21.95
2014813

o3 S &0

250.23
00.03
25026

& A o

21282725
212,827.25

456.29
213,283.54
213,283 54

o0 o U9 WA WA



Customer Deposit Funds

TexPool/Deposit

Beginning Balance as of July 1, 2019
Market Value as of July 1, 2019

interest This Quarter:

Ending Balance as of September 30, 2019
Market Value as of September 30, 2019
Average Monthly Yield 2.1635%

Texas First Bank/Deposit

Beginning Balance as of July 1, 2019
Interest This Quarter:

Ending Balance as of September 30, 2019
Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.35%

Debt Service Funds

TexPgol/Tax

Beginning Balance as of July 1, 2019

Market Value as of fuly I, 2019

Imerest This Quarter

Wire Transfer from Texas First Bank Debt Service

Refunding Bonds Series 2012 Payment Withdrawal This Quarter

Tax Bonds Series 2013 Payment Withdrawal This Quarter
Bonds Series 2017 Payment Withdrawal This Quarter
Ending Balance as of September 30, 2019

Market Value as of September 30, 2019

Average Monthly Yield 2.1635%

TexStar/Debt Service

Beginning Balance as of July 1, 2019

Market Value as of July 1, 2019

Interest This Quarter:

Ending Balance as of September 30, 2019

Market Value as of September 30, 2019

Fnd of the Month Interest Rate 1.998%%

Texas First Bank/Debit Service

Beginning Balance as of July 1, 2019

D/S Tax Deposits This Quarter:

Wire Transfer 10 TexPool Tax Acct.

Interest This Quarter:

Ending Balance as of September 30, 2019

Annual Percentage Yieid Earned .35%

B4 65 o on LS

7 o8 o

225,306 34
22530634

1,275 .46
226,581 .80
226,581.80

165,027.20
146.90
167.612.66

$1,075,891 44
$1,075.891 44

5

$
$
$
$
3
$

N A oS 0 Bn

4,821.89

0.00
255.175.00
275,409 38
138,228 13
411,900 82
411,900.82

255,221 63
255221 68

1,422.95
256,644.63
256,644 63

121,95201
37.238.49
0.00

126 88
159.317.38



2017 Bond Funds

TexStar Bond 2017 Account

Beginning Balance as of July 1, 2019 5 80541928
Market Value as of Juiy 1, 2019 $ 80541528
Wire Transfer b 0.00
Interest This Quarter: 3 4.490.52
Ending Balance as of September 30, 2019 S 80990980
Market Value as of September 30, 2019 $ 809,50980
End of the Month Interest Rate 1 99899,

Texas First Bank/2017 Bond

Beginning Balance as of July 1, 2019 $ 390,890.45
Transfer from TexStar Bond 2017 S 0.00
Wire Fee S 0.00
Interest This Quarter: $ 31932
Bond Reimbursement to the General Fund b 0.00
Ending Balance as of September 30, 2019 $ 1RO 873.70

Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.35%

The District’s investments are in compliance with the investment strategy expressed in the
investment policy and relevant provisions of Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code.
Compliance Training - HB675 states that the Investment Officer must attend at least one training
seminar for six {6} hours within twelve (12) months of taking office and requires at least four (4)
hours of traming withm each two (2) year period

Ken Bi shop:ufr;;surer/[nvestment Officer Janice Hoffman, Office ManagerfBookkeéEé;
06/2018-PFLA Training Seminar- Hrs. 07/2018-PF1A Training Seminar-4 Hrs.



Sep-18
Oct-18
Nov-18
Dec-18
Jan-19
Feb-19
Mar-19
Apr-19
May-19
Jun-19
Jul-19

Aug-19
Sep-19

Lo - = T~ - - - T )

Revenues
204 967.70
302.211.07
206,988 91
283,901 .61
321,750.75
308,501.14
319,068.03
296,784 67
202.694.27
339,252.65
31443255
204.033.74
324,173.02

Connections
2797
2791
2820
2812
2823
2821
2818
2815
2831
2840
2838
2823
2841

$350,000.00
$340,000.00
$330,000.00
$320,000.00
$310,000.00
$300,000.00
$290,000.00
$280,000.00
$270,000.00
$260,000.00
$250,000.00

2850
2840
2830
2820
2810
2800
2730
2780
2770

2760

Connections

QSep-18
ada.18
ahiov- 18

Revenues

ODec-18
—l |.ian-19
— oFeb-19
aMar-19
QApe 19
. @May 19
| aJun-18

oJul18
— Aug-19

Sep 19

QScp-18
o018
ONow-18
O0ec-18
Blan-15
OFcb-19
aMar .19
Az 18
|May 19
Buun- 19
OJu-18
aAug 1§
Sep-19




September 2019
GENERAE OPER FUND
BEGINNING GL BALANCE
REVENUES
DEPOSIT RECEIPTS
INTHREST
PAYROLL W/S AlY
M) TAX DEPOSTTS
TRANSFR FROM ACCRUAL
PR TRANSFFR

EXPENSLES

PAYROLL ENTRIES
ACCTS PAYABLE
TRANSIR TO OPER
ALTNA EMP INS DRATTED
TRANSFFERS PAYROLL
RET CKS

RET CK FEEA(

MERCH CHRG

ENDING GL BALANCE
QUISTANDING CKS
DEPOSIT IN TRANSIT
ENIHNG BANK RALANCE

CUSTOMER DEP FUND
BEGINNING GL BALANCE
REVENLES

EPOSIT RECEPTS
INTEREST

LXPENSES

FINAL REFEINDS

ENDING GE RALANCE
QUTSTANDING CKS
ENDING BANK BALANCE

DERT SERVICE FUXND
BEGINNING GL BALAMNCE
REVENLES

INTEREST

15 TAX DEPOSITS

EXPENSES

2017 BOND PYMT

M5 BOND PYMT

2002 BOND PYMT

ENDING Gl BALANCE
QUTSTANDING CKS
ENDING BANK BALANCE

BOND 2017 FUNDS
BEGINNING GL BALANCE
REVENUES

INTEREST

EXPENSES

PAYARLES

ENPING GL BALANCE
OQUTSTANDING CKS
ENDING BANK BALANCE

GENKRAL OPER FUND
CUSTOMER DEP FUND
DEBT SERVICE FL'ND
BOND 2017

TOTALS

TrOP
5 L123,014.36

1.997.16

wy W

1,125,111.52

Vobs o o el

W o m N N b o

1,125,011 1.52

1,125, 111.52

W ot W L

" DEP
b 226,179.62

$ HI2.48
§ 226,581.80

$

8 226,581.80

3 .

5 226,581.80
TPTAX

b3 +411,164.6%

5 73113
3 -
b 111,900.82

5
3
3
5 4$11,900.82
$
§

111,960.82

TS BOND 2017
s S08.510.1¢
5 [.399.69
§ 80990980
[ -
) 80%.909.80
[ -
§ 804,909,586
Gil. BRALANCE
1.819.663.34
302,303.49
82786283

999, 783.50
4,039.613.16

W W W% O b

Wown % W 00 b 0B b WS A ey DA WP oan B OBS b oA

W g

[ W D g

W e

U o W own o W

TEX IST OP
478.964.76

246.60
8.324.69
51.900.00

868,175.20

1346,662 77
2, 798.22)
155,723.33)

{322 483
112.00)
(9049 24
451,547,186
3345965
1802497
468,981 .84

TEX 15F DEP
164.723.67

395000
48.02
171,721.69

i3.000.003
165.720.69
1.890.97
167.612.66

TS DS
156,201.11

44332

256,643.63

156,643.63

156,644.63

TEX 18T 2017 BOND

8

U oen

[PV WY R

oom b oen

1=}

189,818 48

55122

184.873.70

13087370

18987370

BANK BALANCE
1.837.790 64
394,594 46
R17.862 83
OO0 783 3
4.059,631.43

TFB OF ACCRU

$ 52,947,706

5 -

$ 763

$ R

$ -

3 .

$

$ 5291535

$ -

$ -

$ (31,9006

5 .

b -

b3 -

b3

S -

% 1,H5.35

S -

g .

5 101535
TOYALS

) 390,943,29

% 393000

k) 430,20

by 397.,303.4%

$ (5.000-0(h
3 392,303.49
$ 149097
s 394,194.46

TEX IS8T I¥S
s 152,543.47

$ 4519
) 6.728.72
5 139,317.38
5

5 -

y; .

) 15931738
< -

s 159,317.38

TOTALS

$ 998,328.59

$ 1,45:4.91
s 999,783,50
% -
S 999,783,530
5 -
5 499,783.50

TEX IST PR
3 2836032

28, 455.51
692,62

29,148.13

TOTALS
§ 81981427

$ 1,219 84

§ 672872
5 #27,862.43

827.862.83

817.861.83

AMOCO SVG, AMOCHIE
8 250.25 S 213,134.64
b - 3 -

$ vot % 148 90
) - $ -

5 - b -

$ - % .

S - $ -

$ 250.26 8 213,283.54
$ $

A $

$ $

b3 - %

3 . % -

$ - % -

% - $ -

$ - % -

s 25026 $213,283.54
$ - % -

3 - b -

s 250.26 S 21328354

TOTALS
$1.896,738.03

$ 32873413
§ 140767
$ 037
$ R324.64
$ ALG00.00
5

5572333

5 2.344,053.24

Cod

(535,861 86)
3 (31666277
$ (AL
£ (F27982N
$ (5572335
5 {32248
3 (12001
% {9119 23
§$1,519,663.54
3613227
$ (1802497
5 1L.837,790.64



SAN LEON MUD
income Statement
For the Three Months Ending September 30, 2019

Revenues

Water Tap Foes

Sewer Tap Fecs

Penalty

Inspection Fecs

Water Service

Scwer Senvice
Reconnection Fees

Return Check/T-Tech Fees
Linc Extenions

Misc [ncome (see attached)
Interest/Dividend Income
Mamt. & Operat Tax
Street Laght Revenue

VFD Revenue
Trash/Garbage

Total Revenues

Expenses

Salaries

Allance Payroll Scrv.
Pavroll Tax Expense
Emplover Pension Expense
State Unemployvment Taxes
Auditing Fecs
Bank/Global/TTech Charges
Auto & Velucle Expense
Equipment Expensc
Chemicals Expense

Pest Control

Computer Expenses

Annual Support Serv Apreements
Education Courses/Materia
Life/Dental/LTD/STD Ins,
Group {nsurance - Health
Laboratorv Fees
Filing/Posting Agendas/Notices
Advertised Lcgal Notices
Laboratory Equip./Supphics
Permits

Milcape/Lodaing Exp

Misc Expense (see attached)
Fuel & Lubc

Small Hand Tools/Tools
Office Supplics

Printing

$ 7.500.00 §  27.500.00
$ 750000 $  25.500.00
$§ 60422 $ 627395
$ 97500 $  2.475.00
$125.41632 § 330.255.05
$ 9444662 $ 269.294.19
$ 122500 $ 282500
$ 9000 $ 240.00
$ - $ 70.650.00
$ 436613 $  12.235.00
$ 2835787 $ 911430
§ 832460 $ 48.71942
$ 1009596 $  31.316.03
$ 2984914 § 7451343
$ 4540471 $ 140,923.25
$338,855.66  § 1,071,834.84
$ 3505598 $ 163.729.23
$ 21195 § 706 40
S 391618 $ 1210042
$ 136837 $§  4,04447
$ 219§ 6.39
$ - % 1500000
$ 92124 B 285569
$ - % 161.42
§ 499936 $  19,406.03
§ 134350 §  4.030.50
$ %400 $ 274.00
$ 190533 § 1737897
% - % 72.00
$ 199000 $  2.265.00
$ 125847 § 437566
§ 1337202 § 37.877.83
$ 90700 S 3,910.00
$ 2300 $ 69.00
$ 90000 $ 225000
$ - % 273181
$ - $ 46.20
$ 3858 § 870.93
§ 62500 $ 625,00
§ 121125 § 262425
$ 44995 § 662.7%
$ 123749 § 384574
$ -8 226900

Page 10of 2



SAN LEON MUD
Income Statement
For the Three Months Ending September 30, 2019

Postage

Shipping/Handling Expense
Sccurity System Monitoring
Legal Fees

Enginecring Fees

Rentals and Leases

Water Line Ext

Sewer Line Ext

Director Per Dicms

WTP - Repair/Expense
WWTP - Repair/Expense
Repair & Maintenance-Water
Repair & Maintenance-Sewer
Sludge Svstem Expenses
Safety Equip/Supplics/Training
Contracted Services 86,250.00 163.340.00
Water - Tap Exp 4.000.00 22.000.00

$ 305818 §
$ g
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
§ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
Sewer - Tap Exp $ 4.00000 $  20.000.00
$ s
$ $
$ $
$ $
s $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ s
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ S
$ $
$ s
$ $
§ $

168.79
4500
1.937.50

6.263 57
1.061.21
135.00
4,950.00
58,322.54
502.68
34,980 00
37.145.20
3.645 .66
7.074 .94
3.944 58
45.899 21
32.249.76
35,107.60
65145

16914
14,520.00
30,105.20
554.10
2,538.29
84 00
4.956 .95
20,686.16
10,309 95
47 88

Consumable Supplics & Matenal 112.90 471.64
Testing (Emplovee Drug) 53.00
Telephone 3.227.19
Mobile/Comm Exp 8.199.86

Tax Collection Expensc - 1,723.21
Uniform Expense 1,133 58 2.827.32
Street Light Expense 5,724 .62 1733261
Sccurity/Locks ‘@ Entryways 200.00 300.00
Waste Disposal 5042317 150,153 .66
Utilities 8.777 30 27,132.62
Lawn Service 2.700.00 4.000.00
VFD Expense 29.850.00 74.314.00
GCWA - Dist Sys - Cap - North 1.894 78 5,684 34
GCWA - Dist Sys - Cap - Bayvshr 1.285.54 1.856.62
GCWA - Capital Charge 9,598 42 28.795.26
GCWA - Raw Water Charge 17.250.16 51.750.48
GCWA - Operating Budget 13,545.27 40.635 81
Total Expenses $419,134.71  $1,202,119.74
Net Income $(80,279.05) S (130,284.90)

Page 2 of 2



10/7119 al 08:31:40.66

Page: 1
SAN LEON MUD
General Ledger
For the Period From Sep 1, 2019 to Sep 30, 2019

Fitter Criteria includes: 1) IDs from 34510 to 34510. Report order is by ID. Report i printed with shartened descriptions and in Detail Format

Account ID Date  Referen Jrn Trans Description Debit Credit A  Balance
Account Descri

34510 9/119 Beginning Balance -7.668 87

Misc Income 9/3/19 SBSEP 18 CR MISC INCOME - W/C REFUND FROM AUDIT 2 486 00

9/9/19 SEP 19 CR MISC, INCOME - AUG 2019 FINAL APPLIED 4,080.113
Current Period Change 4 566 13 -4 56613
9/3011 Ending Batance -12,235.0



1017119 at 08:32:42.51 Page: 1
SAN LEON MUD
General Ledger
For the Period From Sep 1, 2019 to Sep 340, 2019
Filter Criteria incluges. 1) 1Ds from 81000 to 61000. Repart order is by ID. Report is printed with shortened descriptions and in Detarl Format.
Account ID Date Ref Jrn Trans Description Debit Amt Cr  Balance
Account Descri
61000 91719 Beginning Balance
Misc Expense 9/6/18 469 CD DALE BROWN - REFUND ON OVER PAY FOR LINE E §25.00
Current Period Change 625.00 625.00
/301 Ending Balance 625.00



SAN LEON MUD
Check Register

For the Period From Sep 1, 2019 to Sep 30, 2019

Check # Date  Payee Cash Aect Amount
4669 9/6/19 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 10400 £ 130 8(
4670 %6/19 DECKER DISPOSE-ALL & RECYCLING SERVICES 10400 $ 50,142 30
4671 9/6/19 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF SOUTH TEXAS 10400 k] 280 67
4672 9/6/t9  DOCTOR COOL & PROFESSOR HEAT, INC. 10400 $ 3400
4673 9/6/19  MP2 ENERGY 10400 $ 14342102
4674 96/19 SWIFTCOMPLY 16400 $ 85000
4673 9/6/19 ANDREW MILLER 104800 5 51.60
4676 5/6/1% EAGLE POINT PRESS 10400 ) 45000
4677 %6/19 CARDMEMBER SERVICE HM(0 £ 254405
4678 %/6/19 BIRD NEST SERVICES, INC. 10400 Y 243 .00
4679 9/6/19  ACT PIPE & SUPPLY 10400 $ 890,00
4680 96/19  WATER, SEWER REPAIR & MORE (0400 $ 81.140.00
4681 96/19 RS SMOKE TEST & MULTI SERVICES 10400 £ 8.700.00
4682 WwW6/19  FORTILINE, INC 10400 $ 593989
4683 96/19 LEAGUE CITY OUTDOOR POWER 10400 § 82 36
4684 9/6/19  OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN 10400 % 769 54
4683 0/6/19 KEMAH HARDWARE & LUMBER 10400 Y 41932
4686 9/6/19  AMERI AN FENCE & SUPPLY 10400 $ 27170
4687 9/6/19 JARDINA GARDEN CENTER 10400 f 201600
4688 9/6/19 LEE GIL CO._ INC. 10400 $ 1.248.75
4689 9/6/19 ACE BACLIFF BUILDERS SUPPLY 10400 b 233795
4600 9/6/19 DALE BROWN 10400 h 623.00
4691 9/20/19 AMERICAN FUNDS SERVICE CO. 10400 $ 199220
4692 9/20/19 WATER. SEWER REPAIR & MORE 104 $ 39.050.00
4693 6/20/19 R. S. SMOKE TEST & MULTI SERVICES 10400 $ 16,900.00
4694 9/20/19 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER §0400) $ 94 O
4693 9/20/19 IMPACT WASTE, LLC 10400 £ 1030893
4696 920/19 MATHESON TRI-GAS 1 (400 % 169. 14
4697 0/20/19 EASTEX ENVIRONMENTAL LAB 10400 £ 907.00
4698 9720119 COMCAST 10400 $ 31233
4699 9/20/10 WORLDWIDE POWER PRODUCTS 10400 £ 491700
4700 9/20/19 BUYATHREAD L. L.C. dba SCRIBBLES 10400 b 250.00
4701 9720/19 FRONTIER 10400 $ 843 .02
4702 920019 REID.STRICKLAND, GILLETTE 10400 $ 193750
4703 9/20/1% VERIZON WIRELESS 10460 b 196,83
4704 4/20/19 ERROR COMPUTER REPAIR, LLC 10400 b 300 00
4705 9/20/19 GULF COAST WATER AUTHORITY 10400 $ 4357417
4706 9/20/19 ASAP SECURITY SERVICES 10400 $ 45.00
4707 9/20/19 SEABREEZE 10400 Ay 430.00
4708 92/19 ANDREW MILLER 10400 $ 58.58
4709 920/19 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS. COMPANY 10400 b 373.80
47140 9/20/19 AFLAC 040} % 364.09
471 9720/19 ALWAYSCARE BENEFITS. INC. 10400 % 9162
4712 9/20/19 CASH 10400 $ 328.07
4713 9/20/19 PURCHASE POWER 10400 $ 3041908
4714 9/20/19 CINTAS CORPORATION #0381 10400 $ TR0.62

Page 1of 2



SAN LEON MUD
Check Register

For the Period From Sep 1, 2018 to Sep 30, 2018

Check # Date  Payee Cash Acct Amount
4715 920019 SAMS CLUB 10400 $ 25199
4716 9720/19 FORTILINE. INC 10400 B 672328
4717 920119 ACT PIPE & SUPPLY 10400 $ 4.060 00
4718 9/20/19 USA BLUE BOOK 10400 § 69630
4719 920/19 DXI INDUSTRIES. INC. 10400 g 134350
3720 9/20/19 BYRKETT ELECTRIC COMPANY L0400 § 16000
4720 920/19 MOSHERFLO PUMPS 10400 5 3.24950
4722 924/19 USAblc LIFE 10400 5 389D
4723 9/5/19 DENTAL SELECT 10400 $ 37710
4724 930/19 SAN LEON VFD 10400 _$ 29.85000

Total

$346,662.77




TEOSZS £6'0LBS 29855 00 Cs SEITRS L99TK% 00'00a'ss ASUACK] FHBPOT BN
ar'sts 0Z'98$ 0006 0T34 ou'es ££gs 0o0eTS Sy
004 aos 0a0s ao0s 0a0% £EE9S 20'000°13 asyadid 5N

03a16% RTEL'ed 00'0% E6WLITS  93ASYIS 199995 00roho'es sajddns/ dinb] ge

0005 oSz Es 00°COES 00'005% 0YsLS 19 TS DO00s'Ys sa3n0N jefa pasiLangy
BOELS L1371 ik ¥ s 00'€Z$ 00EZS LTS a'00ss saajopy/sEpuady Jinlsoqd B

EEEOETS OO OTEES 004065 OOEBO'TS  OUDZE'IS 00'052'75 00'000'STS saay iojesoge
PESIITNS  ERLLELES OEElS  REUEERTS  EFEITTIS  OUGODSTS  OO000'0RTS yljedy - BauRIAsy| dnalg)
SSESELS IFGLEYS LPBS2TS  LPESITS | ZU8SENS 00'00%'1S 00'00{'HTS “sul LS/ PRGN
ooos s 00'0% 00 00'65 00'052'9% 00'000°5¢% asueme;
00os aoog 00'0% 0008 0003 w0sTTe 00 000'sTS sasuadx3 uopay
00S5LS 00'SILES 00066°TS  00'SITS i LTS 00'000°5$ LIRSS INGD 0P
0w0s ooeLs o'as 0aos o0'zLs 33314 Q000Q'ES s1uawaarly dns [enuiry
ooas 00'0% 0% 0008 ouas a0'5218 00100519 U0 dUITANS 7 Sang

0005 00'g$ a0as azas aoras ago0ss 00'000"98 SIRUWIS 1P SaNAaaY

66'26L'55 LEBLELTS T OEES06°TS SESE'YS IEBITTIS EREEE'ES 00"000°0FS sasuadxa Jandwe]

194 00 viRS avves 00 064 co'ass Wroots 0000275 jes U ys3d

OSEPE'TS  0SOEO'VS OSELETS | ITERETS OSERETS  ReERezd 00'000°s24 slexwiay)
FYBI9% £0'90p°5T§ 9CEEE'S  QLIEPS  LPEEVES EEEEEES Q0 00'0FS asuadx3 WIwdnb3
19658 Tri9ets , 0o 9W'R6S 95295 £EEESS 00'a000TS asuadky AIIYIA | oiny
06'TS64 6355825 v TZES L'SEGS BE 6865 DGO0G'TS 00°000°2TS sadieyD i3] -1 fleqaMueE
00'000°53 00'006°51$ 0cos 0U0O'STS e 000514 00000t LS 5984 Aupny
oS 0508 on'es 0003 000% {9V 00°Ca5% dx3 |ENPAN Fato)dw

ETTS 6E9S §IZ% 48T8 £E28 £E'9025 0000528 " save Aoduiaun aieis

JUBKETS 20 b0'FS LEHOE'IS EEWPETS  LTTEETS {99LF'TS [ez¥s.v AL asuadag UCisuad |disy
LVEEQ Y oo gI9I6'ES  [0UE6'ES  L596T'FS L9NYS 00'000'05% asuadxd xe | flomey
Lrs€es 09048 S6YTES 08625 Or96T$ 0SS 0G00L'ES A)3S fioiheg aduely
1Y9L5'sS  £ZH2LEITS BE'SS0'SSS  ps I6ESS  THI0L'5SS  00000'ssy 0000070595 SILEES)

ovaInY WwioL az-unr oz-AeN [T 0218 0L oz-ver 61-320 6L-A0N B0 §t-dag 6i-iny BLINC  jafpng Ajuows 199png Enuuy sasuadyg

0707 - 6108 0202 - 602
| STBLZ/SES vRVER'TLO'TS oo 000§ 00'0S 0008 0008 00°05 0005 000 0003 99558'SEEY GESEUSLES OTSPEAES  puoST'vies  00008'68YtS seuAAaY jejoL

oogs 00 00'as 00'0% an'os 0003 00es SPUNJ UAT 18§ JANITINGUIRY
TPeiE'avs STEZE'OPTS LPDb'Ses  LETS9'OUS  £2LSRRES  LY'OTEZKS 00'000'5£5% afeqeg/ysel)
TBLEARLS  EVEDSRS PUGPREZS oW PRI | SESPEIIS  L9VIERS  00000'SLZS anuzAay (44
SRRV SOIETIES 96960°0LS  £9S9E'0TS - 9vVEE0TS  EEEEAOIS  0O'000°0ETS anuanay g 19345
TYEET'OTS  Zr6IL'Evs 6IPIESS  VELSPEZS | EELE6'9TS  00'00SISS  OODODOEDS xey yeiad( ey
LVIEQES 05'FT1'6S (BLSHTS  TEESE'CS  IH99TES 1991688 D000'SES FwI0auf JsaY|
EE'BLO'YS 00'sELTTS £19957S  ISDR9'ES  SE'WEES oy 0005 awodut I
0008 ovas an'e$ g00% 0008 00055 00'0a9% 833 neday/saopy AN
0008 00Qs 00 000% agos LYTHS o'0ass saf Fupadwse) saen
DOOSSETS  00'0%9'0¢s 0008 G006 ESS . DOOSL'RIS £9'999'14 00000024 g aun
ofoss 00°QEzs £0°063 00095 00063 EEE9ES wroot'Ts 5394 %33y pauniay
L9'TY6S 0057875 WszYrS | 005165 00's29% L9TBLTY 00'005'STS 5324 UCHIFUNAIRY
ELPOL'BES  61'W6Z'89ES Croqpbees  TEZ9TMES 52589065 DOOOSZES  O0'000DSO'TS 223 135
S9TISLHTS  S0552°0aes FESIPSIIS  DULSTLOTS LOTESLIIS  OOOOSZIIS  Q0'GOG'0SE'TS FAAIIG IHEM
DOSZ8S 00'SLF'TS DU'5LES DOOTSS 00°066%5 EEEEES 000008 5234 uonzadsu
TE'TE0TS SBELZ'9S ZTVR9S S6T6LTS  HLLLBTS 00°000'E5 00°000'5E%$ A jBuzd]
0000588 00'005'57$ 0000StS | O0GO0ES  C0'0DO'ES  O'0O0SYS  0O'ORO'GETS 5334 teg Jamas
£999L'6%  0O'O0S'LLS po00SCS 00C0S'ES  00DOS'DTS - OUDOOSTS 00'000T0RTS s3a) GRL JAIBMA
0003 goos 0003 Qo8 0005 000§ 0708 2a4 Anzedey

steanzezdy W0l 0z-ung oz-Aupy oz-idy or-ien 0z-g84 o0z-uee 61-33Q G1-AON 6130 60495 sr-dny GEIM  afpng Apjuoiy jelpeg jenuuy sanuanay

tzue - 6107 nzd2 - 610Z
uasuedway pdpng




80'LST'OTS-  06'VRZOELS 00'0$ 000§ 0005 0005 00°0§ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ SO'GLT'ORS. 6BT60'6S WL LE0'6SS EE£'80Z¢ 00'005°2Z$ SWOodU| 1IN
| 8S'90L°00vS L '6T1'Z02'1S 0008 00°0S 0008 0005 00°0$ 00'0% 000§ 00°0% 0005 UL PEL'GIVS 6UDPO'99ES DEODE'OTYS  [9'TpE'ELES  00'00E'LBP'PS sasuadx] (€101

0005 0005 0005 0003 000% 0005 0008 sieday Ui YmI9
00'0$ 000$ 00°0% 00'0$ 0005 0005 0005 Jaem s5Ex3-YMID
LTSPS'ETS  [8SE9OVS LTSYS'ETS  (TSVSETS LZSPS'ELS  EEEEEELS 00°000'09T$ 1a8png Bunesadp vmdI9
STOST'LIS  8Y'0SL'15S 9UOSZ'LTS  9TOSTLIS  9U0SLIS  EEE80LIS  00'000'S0Z$ By 1A MY - YMIO
Cre6s'6s  9zseL'srs Iv365'68  7vRESES  ZYERS'ES  L99TPOTS  00°000'6ZT$ aBsey) (eUdE)-YMI9
pS'S8z'Ts I9'9S8'€S vSS8Z'TS  bSSETIS  bSSETTS EEEEE'TS 00'000'9T% Iyshg-7e7) - SAS 1510 - VMO
BL'P68'TS VEVBI'SS 8L 96815 BLYAR'IS  BLUERTS E€EEER'TS 00'000°2Z$ YuoN-Je] - 5AS 1810 - YMID)|
00°0s 00'0$ 0005 00°0% 0003 0008 0008 1WAJ FON-YAID
00'BER'VZS 00'vISveS 00'058'625 00'9TR'TZS 00'8v8'ZZS 19916'728 00°000'sLZ%$ asuadx3 g4n
EEEEE'TS 00°000'v$ 0000£'7$ 0005 00'00E°TS 00052'TS 00°000°5T$ FIAIFS UME]
0008 00°0% 0008 00°0% 0008 0000015 00°000°2T$ 934 55355 JAleM
0005 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 0005 00'052'1$ 00°000'5T$ WULAg D3IIL
TTor0'68 TYZETLLS 0FLLL'SS  vIL2Z5'6S  BILIR'BS EE'EEE'SS 00°000°00T$ sauin
TTTS0'0S§  99°€ST'OSTS LTEZY0SS  66(BS'6YS  0SZPL0SS  000ST'ISS 000006195 (esods|q 315eM
0000TS 00'00€$ 000025 000015 000% £9°9995% 00'000°8% stemAiiul @ $y201/23g
YS'LLL'SS T92EE'LT$ T9vEL'SS  L908L'SS  ZELZ8'SS 0005298 00°000°5£$ dig siyd 1sans
PIN6S TELTR'TS SCEET'TS  BE G965 9§'8ZL5 EEEERS 00°000'0T$ asuadx3 waoprun
ov'eLss TZ'ETL'TS 00°0% LE2L'TS 00'0S £9'99T°1$ 00°000°VTS asuadxy w030 xe |
BTEEL'TS 98'661'RS SLETSS ZUBEY'LS 66 L61S 00'GLES 00'005'v'S 30X |JXIN/ 310N
£L'5L0'TS 6T'LTT'ES ZOEP8S OLTTUTS  LvLaTs EE'EBOTS 00'000°€ 15 auoydaay
L9475 00°€5$ 0005 00°€55 0005 £8°02¢ 000525 (8ng aatordw3) Juisay
LSTS bITLYS 0621TS  9Z'SUES BYELS 197628 00°005°ES SHUA 1 sayddns suo)
£9'999'95  00'000°0Z$ 00000°vS  DO'0OO'LTS  0DODOO'SS  00000°0T$  00°000°0ZTS asuadxy dey - 1amas
EFEEE'LS  00'000'72$ 00000°vS  D0000ZTS 000009  00'0D00TS  00'000'02T$ asuadx3 dej - Ja1em
0005 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 000% €E'EER0ZS  00'000'052$ uoIRAIjU| g MOJjL|
LIIWY'VSS  000VE'EITS 00052'985 O000E'82S 0006L'8VS  00000'6Z$  00'000'00€$ S3INIFS PaLIEING)
STLIZS 5v'1598 BFLVS  ZSEBYS  SO6ILS 00'529% 00005'¢$ asuadxg dinb3 hiajes
ESTOLTIS  09°£0U'SES SEG0E'0TS  SOTOIZIS 0996L°ZI$  00°00001$  00°000'0ZTS sasuad] shs afipnjs
I66VL'0TS  9'6VZ'ZES 91989°0Z5  (Z6BE'ES  EEWLGLS EE'EEE'RS  00°000°00TS MIS-N T Y
PLGEZ'STS  [Z'668'SKS G69S6'VS  EETLE'9S  E60LS'VES  00000S'TTS  00°000°0STS IEM-IN T Y
9B PIETS 8BS UPE'ES 00'v85 85098'€5 000§ 00'0SL'E$ 00°000'5¥5 asuadx3/ieday - dLMM
TE'8SE'ZS v6bL0'LS 6ZBES'IS  I8'866'ZS  PELESTS EEEEE'ES 00°000°0F5 Fsuadx 3/1eday - dIM
0005 0008 0005 000$ 0008 00'0$ 000% 234 pedw) - dw) de)
LSTZTS  99'SK9'Es OU'VSSS  OUSSS  9VLES'ZS EEEETS 00'000°01% swalQ 1ad 10133110
0003 0005 00°0% 0005 00'0$ 0005 0005 4108 peoy
ELTSETTS  0Z'SHT'LES 0ZS0T'0ES  00'0vO'LS 00'0% EFES0ZS  00'000'5ZS 13 aup) 1amag
00099'T1S 00°086'VES 00'025'vLS 00°0% 00 09v'0Z$ £9'99T'vS 00'000'055 1X3 AU 1M
00'0$ 0005 00°0S 00°0$ 000 LTS 00'05% 234 $5355Y I35 (81205
95291 89°205% vI'691S vL69LS or P9ts £9°99T'v8 00'000°055 sasea) pue s|eluay
0005 00 0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°052% 00'000°€% 5934 J0SIAPY [BDURUIY
»9'SL0'9TS 16922305 0005 OU8ZUSIS  T9'BGOEZS 000% 000% s13slo1g 3adg saay Bupaauidul
TUSIE'ES  E9'SE00TS 00°0$ S5 p90'7s  BOTEO'ES  00°005'L$ 00°000°06% saay Jupaauduz
000S9'TS  00'056'p$ 0SLE6'TS  00OSKTS  0S'?9STS  00'005°2S 00'000'0€% saa4 ed2)
00°5vS 00°SETS 00'SPS 00°sYS 00'SvS L9IYS 000055 fuponuow sAS AlIndag
PLESES 1Z'190°15 6L°8915 05 LEES 76'v95S EE'EEES 00°000'%S dx 3 Buyjpuep/Buiddiyg
98'£80'ZS £5'€92"98 8U'SSO'ES  66'0Z5'TS  OpbB9ls 19'999'1S 00000'0Z5 adnisad
EE'9S.S 0069225 000% 00€E8S$  00°9B9'TS L9TH55 00005'9$ Bunuiid
1682l L SYE'ES GVLECTS 06068  SE/ILTS  0000Q'IS  00000°ZTS sayddng 331440
£6°0225 BL°2995 SEEYYS 10965 2v'9res EEEERS 00°000°0T$ 51004 PUeH [[ewS
SLPLS ST'p29'Z8 STITZ'LS 0005 00'ETH'TS 199165 00°000'T1$ agn g jan
£E'80Z8 00529% 00'529% 000$ 0005 19'91¥5 00°000'5$ asuadx3 IS




